HE

L
ACTION il
HEQUIRED i
V.
ATTION TO
BE VAN
LATER
V.
ACTIOM
REQUIRED
VI
i8]
ACTION

REQUIRED

AGENDA
All itarns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
February 3, 2025
6:50 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

™ Approval of Agenda

f Pubtic Hearing
."; A, Public Hearing for Rezoning Reguest No, REZ-24-82, requested by Michael Avery

G250 pan.

¥ The g of iy meeting i te consiler Rezoning Request Mo, BEZ-24-02 requested by Michael dvery
ot helalf of Porguioging 3, LLC 10 rigong 6,68 aores of 1y purcel £-004-0041 from Rural Ay Darict
Rl ter Residantiol ACE Daserict KA-320 Snbiect proporiv 1 locered on the yrest sede of Theoohvitle Recd in
Hae SO0 Dicwk el extendds 345 foet to the west,

“ Consent Agenda

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unfess &
request for removal of an item or items is made from a Commissionar or Commigssioners.j

A Approval of Minuies January 8, 2025 Regular Meeting and January 24, 2025 Regular Work Session
{meeting canceted)

B. Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvais

. Personnel Matters

Appointment. Social Worker: [AGT

Appointment: Depuly Directar of Board of Elections
Appointment: Past-Time/Fill-In EMT

Reclassification: IMC Investigator il

Rectassification: IMC I

Rectassification, Part-Time/Fill-ln Telecornmunicator |
Raclassification; Full-Time AEMY !

Reclassification: Ful-Time Paramedic t (7)

Leave Without Pay: IMC 1 working against IMC 1

£, Step increases/Merit Increases

1, Soclal Serviges (1)
2. EMS ()

E. Board Reappointments
1. Agricutural Advisary Board (3)
2. Senior Citizens Advisory Board (5)

Budget Amendments Nos. 17-19

G. Miscellaneous Dacuments
t. 2024 NON- League MOP and Ghecklist for OPEB Repoit (GASE 75)
2 Reguest #F0-28 Proposal -~ Mew Dollar Lease - SPO File: 72-501 DAC PPC Office Division 1 District 1
Perguimans
3. Rasolution: Surplus Equipment
4. Trillium ABC Funds Report for FY 2023-2024 (For Information Qi)
6. CUP-1%.03, Perguimans Colar, LLC Farm Permit Expiration (For Information Qnily)

R

1]

Recognitiun of Retirees and Employees’ Years of Service
¢ A Recognltion of Employees’ Years of Service

B. introduction of New Employees

1. Angela Jordan, Sociat Services Director
2. Howard Williams, Recreation Director
3. Thomas Reid, Chief Deputy

ﬁ Adlditions or Corrections o Agenda



VHI. {"Scheduled Appointments
pp
A, Greg Adams, Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A. 700 p.m,
R?fﬁ%iggﬂ < B. Bobbie Lowe, Trillium, & Ashley Stoop, ARMS 7.20 p.m.
I C. Betsy Rhodes, The Veterans Farm 7:40 p.m.
D. 7:50 p.m.
VIll. "Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
™y i+ A
AUTION
REGUIRED B.
IX. ¢Did Business
e A, Updates from County Manager
R;(Ilgﬂzi?l} «& B. Board Vacancies
Q . 1. Community Adviscry Committees (4}
2. Senior Tarheel Legisiature Delegate & Afternate
3, Senior Tarheel Legisiature Community Advisory Commitiee
X. I New Business
A.  Planning ltem - Rezoning Request No. REZ.24.02, requested by Michae| Avery
ACTION < B
REQUIRED c
#WD.
Xl Unscheduled Appointments/FPublic Commaents
{If you wish to address the Board, please stale your name for the record prior o spreaking)
MN{D
ACTION R A
REQUIRED B.
:;WC.
Xll. ¢ Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(4)(6) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
purp
ACTION consult with aftorney regarding economic development matter, to discuss a personnel
REQUIRED wﬁﬁ matter, and to approve Closed Session Minutes.
{After the Closed Session, the Board s subject to return to Qpen Session and inay take
action as needed on any items discussed during the closed session.}
Xil. {_Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

e

March for Meals Flyer

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

e
o

-

Plat L.og

Tax Department Repart
Building inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

*ﬁ\ddilions or Correc

tions o Agenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
February 3, 2025
6:50 p.m.

V. Enclosures: Public Hearing
A, Publie Hearing for Rezoning Request No, REZ-24-02, requested by Michatd Avery oo oo G:560 p.m.
¥ The pirpose of this uveting (8 fo congicer Resonmg Reguest No, K240 regquested by Michoe! Avery on beball
of Peeqrimany 3, LLC fo rezone 8.08 aeres of tox parce) f-0048-004 1 frome Rurad Ag Disteer B to Residential
ACE Disteler BA-32.0 Subject progrerte is lovated on the west side of Woodville Road i the 900 block amd axeids
FdF ol o the west,
Y Enclosures: Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting,

VI Enclosure: The following presentations and infroduction of new employaes will be dene;
A, Presentations:
o Recormition of BEwmplovee's Years uf Service with the Connrve Beginning Jme | 20220 the Board will e recognizing (he cmployees

who have been working with the County Tor 5, 10,15, 20, ete. yeprs. This month, we will he recognizing the ToHowing erployes:

N | . . Mo, of Eifective
‘mployee Name Depariment Empliyee Jabh Titke Venrs Dite
Rhonds Repanshek Plannisng County Plamer 20vears | 020172025
I3, Ingroduction of Mew Employees: The finllowing emplovees will be introduced:
Department Lmplayee Employee Effective
Legd Nitmg Jub Title Pate
Angela Jordon. Social Servives - " . . R L
7 Direetor - Nikia Davenport IMC T working against IMC {1 | 0HOB20ZS
Angetn Jordan, Soetal Servives . o : . e
o e VIS Samantha Stacey | IMC | working against IMC 11| 01012025
Angeln lardan, Social Servieas | o - . .
= (E)Ercu:r:' e Antonio Williams | IMC [ working against IMCTE | ovonze2s
Angzela Jordan, Sovind Serviges . § i .
o Apr ‘ 01/01/2028
[irector April Bond MC N D14 /20
Angela Jordan, Soginl Serviges - -
T ineetor Jalena Citasper M O1L/2025
Ienwnrd Wilhiams, Recreation . . - . o
e Martin Hood Athletic Program Supervisor 1241672024
Direcior =
Thomus Beid, Chief Deputy Cole Langley Lertified Deputy D{0I2023

VILA.  Greg Adams, Thomasaon, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A., will present our FY 2023-2024 Audit via Zoom,
We should be receiving draft copies of the audit prior to our meeting on February 3, 2025. Board acceptance
of the audit will be requested.

VIEB.  Bobbie Lowe, Trillium, and Ashley Stoop, Albermarfe Regional Heaith Services (ARHS), will present what
Trittium does and how they interface and coordinate with ARMS.

VILC.  Betsy Rhodes, The Veterans Farm, will be discussing theission of The Veterans Farm and request use of
some of the County’s farmland. Board action is being requested.

XA, Couty Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

|X.B. We stifl have vacancies on the Community Advisory Commmittee (4 members) and a represantative to the
Senior Tarheel Legislature Community Advisory Committae (1). No new applications have been received,

AA Enclosures. A public hearing was held earlier in the meeting to receive public comments on the
consideration of Rezoning Reguest No. REZ-24-02, requested by Michael Avery on behalf of Perguimans
3, LLC fo rezone 6.68 acres of tax parcel 4-0044-0041 from Rural Ag District RA to Residential AG District
RA-32. Subject property is located on the west side of Woodville Road in the 900 block and extends 345
feet to the west.

X1 Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143.318-11(4)(8), the Board will go into closed session to
consult with attorney regarding economic devetopment matter, to discuss a personnet matter, and to
approve Closed Session Minutes,

{After the Closed Session, the Board Is subject to retern o Open Session and may take action as neaded on
any items discussed during the cloged sesgion.)

Wk o O Rk AR WA R W Rk D Wk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent ffems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second arnd volfe,
tnless a request for remaval frorm the Consent Agenda is heard from a Cormmissiongr)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes from January Begular Meeting & January 21, 2025 Regular Work Session

wmmiiimm ar Corsections o Motes



B, Enclosure: Tax Refund / Release Approvals — see attached lsting
C.  Enclosures: Personnel Matters

Emplivee Emptoyee Action Ceraictey fTectiy

Mg Jolb Title Hequired Step Lite
Shanae Christian | Soginl Worker |A&T L Appeintmenl 02 S
Rabbing Cherry 2eputy Direclor Appoinhinenl 2082025

TimedFibip EMT ) Appot 270142025

i MO Tvestioa Rockss 270172023
Mariea Tharris IMC 15 Reciasaifieation D01 1202
Muaskeozic Rhodis Pur-Time/Eill-In Regtassification 020170025

Telecommunicator |

Shawn Mis Full-Tinme AEMT Reclagsification ho/2 204401, [ £42 525 OR/GLLMRS

L Meiswineler Lo Reclassitjeadon 1 686 R0 hes, /551197 1 2012023

Thornaren Ruclasgificalin 68/6 $24.61/rs. 7 551,107 (20172025

Staey Sinpson IME D waorking against IMC Laive Without ay 3 davs 8132

0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merdl increases were approved for the emplioyees. The
folfowing individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases:

Deparineis mployee Empioyee Grade/ New Effeenive
Nume Name Job Titke Slep Salary Duite
Secinl Swrvices Aliein Wiy White { IMC I Lead Worker - Adult Medienid 034 $a2. 729 JRaants
E 5 Mark Syinons Pact-Timeddli-fy EMT nd/h H20.64/01r. 22025
[IMS Jisredd Turner Full-Tiime AMET H B7/Y | ST298Mr L SAT79T 1 10820
.  Enclosure: The following Board reappoiniments are presented for Board consideration and action:
Nime Board/Commitice Action Yaken Term L Efeetive Date

[Bailey, Juanita
ot Juseph

Sesvor Citizens Advisory Bosrd Renppointmenl 3 arg /0172025
fpr Cilizens Advisory Bogrd | Reappoimbnent 2 yesaty (20172025

Heath, Frmsle W nior Ciiizens Advisory Board Reappointinent 2 yers (2/01/72025
Burket, Stephen Senior Citkeens Advisory Bosrd Reappointment 2 WOArS 02403 /2023
Railey. Virpinia Senior Citizens Advisory Board Hoappointme 2 Veirs U1 02025

F. Enclesure: Budget Amendment Nos, 17-19 are enclosed for Board review and action.
G.  Enclosure: The following Board appointment is for information only:

- MNamue - ‘ ﬂ-rm!:ht‘lm{(.'fcunnliuuf ~ Action Taken Yerm Effeetive Date
Frehentaub, Mary Amg (Petiiprew Resional Librsry Boited Appoingne 3 yisary. D101/2025

M. Enclosures: The following miscellanecus document is being presented for Board constderation and action:

1, 2024 NOIN- Veappe MO and Checklist for OPER Report (GASR 78): The Bourd will teed o consider ke enclosed 2020 Memorandung of
Partietpation (MO Tor Interim (Roll-Sorward) GASE 75 Report of e Chher Posiemploytaest Benelits {QPLEE) with Cavanangh Masdonald
Cuansuthing wr complaw the GASR 75 Reporl for FY 2024, County st reeombmends approval. Board action i3 heing reguested,

3. Regquest PO-2 Proposal - New Belbar Lease - SO File: 72-801 DA PP Office Bivision 1 BDisteict 1 Pergoimans: The new Lease
Agreenent with NC Department of Adull Correction (RAC, District § (Ce) i Perguimans Countty i3 being presented Tor Board constderation and
tetivny, This s For the space for the Probation & Parole Offices in the Couribouse Amex building. Board action s beisg voquested.

3. Resolytions po Sell Soephns Banipment an GovBesls:e The eoglosed Resolations wre o declare several vehicles snd cquipment as samius and
autharize County Manager w sell vehicles and equipraent on GovDeals. Board action i5 being requesied.

o Resolution o selt five vehicles For sherifl™s office,
o Resolution o sell exercise eguipment and wheelchais for Center for Active Living,

4. Trillsm ABC Funds Report for FY 20232024 (For Infornaitton Gpd): Por G 1EB-8D30M since Trillius Flealh Resourees reecived
Aeholalisn (ABCY Funds Trom Merquimans County, they are sequired 10 provide s annual report e the Board deseribing how the nids were spent.
A copy of that repoart was ineluded in the Packet for voor imformation only, No getion is requirel,

5. CUP-19-03, Perquimans Solar, LLC Farm Pevoil Exoiration ¢ Fos faformarion Caivks Perguimans Solav. LLC owned by PineGate Renewables
pproved on September 3, 20019, Their Special Use Perinil 1903 has expited and the company dogs mot with 1o porsue any farther permitting.
This is for informution only. No action is requised.

ﬁ Additions or Corregtions o Nolgs



V. - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

Perguimans County Planning Board will hold a public meating on Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 7:00 PM
in the Community Meeting Room of the Perguimans County Library at 514 5, Church Street, Hertford, NC
ta consider Rezoning Request No. REZ-24-02, requested by Michael Avery to rezone 6.68 acres of tax
parcel 4-0044-0041 from Rural Ag District RA to Residential Ag District RA-32. Subject property is located
on the west side of Woodville Road in the 900 block and extends 245 feet to the west.

Property owners, residents and other interested partas may review this item during normatk business
hotrs at the Perquimans County Planning Office, &t 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, before the public
maeting , or call 252-426-2027 or email rhondarep@perguimanscountync.gov for more information.
You may make cornments at the meeting and/or provide wiltten comments. If you are unabie to attend
the meeting but wish to make cormnments for the Board's consideration, please do so in writing by noon

the day before the meeting.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on January 11, 2025



VA, - Page 1

Perguimans County Planning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For BCC Meeting February 3, 2025

SUBIECT: Rezoning Request No. REZ-24-02, by Michael W. Avery, on behalf of Perquimans 3, LLC for £.68
acres of tax parcel 4-0044-0041 to be rezoned from Rurat Agriculture District RA to Residential and
Agricultural District RA-32. Subject property is on the west side of Woodville Road in the 200 block and

extends 245 feet to the west.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Why the rezoning is needed:

Rezoning is needed to allow eight lots to be subdivided from the subject parcel at one time. Up to
four splits from a parcel on Woodville Road may be reviewed by staff; more than four spiits require
the major subdivision review process, and a major subdivision 1s not allowed in a Rural Agriculture
District RA. (Subdivision Regulation section 303 and Zoning Ordinance Article Vi Table of Uses)

History:

This 149.52 acre parcel has been zoned Rural Agricultural RA since zoning was approvad countywide in
Perquimans. The subject parcel wraps around a 4.64 acre tract acquired by US Cellular in April of 1995 for
construction of 2 180 foot tall uyed communications tower. Anproxmately forty acres adjacent to the
subject parcel’s southwest were reroned it lune of 2007 to Residentiat Agricultural RA-43.

General information:

ses allowed Jn an RA-32 district are identical to RA-43, but on a slightly smatler lot size; RA-32 has a
minimum lat size of 32,500 square feet, which is approximately 3/4™ an acre. Example uses by-right are
Single-Family Dwellings, Duplexes, Adult Care Home, Athlatic Fields, Bed & Breakfast Operations, Cemetery,
and Swimming Pools. Examples of uses allowed with a Special Use Permit are Animal Shelter or Kennel,
Arenas or Exhibition Halls, Car Wash, Church, Museum and Art Galleries, Nursing Home, and Vet Clinic,
Other uses can be found in the Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance Articte V1), Table of Uses.

If approved, the parcel will be split zoned. Split zoning of a parcel, though not thought to be a good idea, is
not noted as a problem. The applicant intends to subdivide lots along the edge of the rezoning. Therefora,
when the first survey is recorded, the housing lots at Woodville Road will be Residential RA-32 and the
remainder of the parcel will be Rural Agricultural RA. Other than the approximate forty-acre section of RA-
43, all surrounding properties are roned Rural Agricultural RA,

The AF flood zone (1% chance of flocding each year) is more than 200 feet northeast of the subject area. .

Perquimans County Water Department does not foresee any problem with providing potable water to eight
lots in that location. ’

Albemarle Regional Health Services indicates the soils in that area are marginal for septic systems and will
neead fo be in the management entity program and be inspected annually,

Stormwater drainage from the Woodville Road row-crop area has been noted as a problem draining across
neighbaring residential tand to the northeast. Local Scil and Water comments will be reported at the

legisiative public hearing.



V.A. - Page 2

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan (LUP} Update

According to the Projected Future Land Use Map Exhibit DB, page I1X-36 of CAMA's 2016 Land Use Plan
Update, the subjact area is zoned Residential Agricultural. The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its
entirety on the County website at www. PerquimansCountyNC.gov (under the "Planning and Zoning”
department section). '

Pages 1X-29 and 1X-30 of the LUP are about the County’s future land use and list appropriate and

“The residential agricultural classification is intended to delineate fands where the predominant land use is
scattered, fow density .. residences disparsed among farm land and open spaces.”

Appropriate Uses: Agricultural and scattered residential, low intensity commercial uses, and
agricultural-refated uses characterized as rural in nature,

Inappropriate bses: Non-agricultural uses, except for low-intensity commercial and ag-related rurat
Li5e5.

Allawable Density: Not to exceed 1 dwelling unit per 5 acres,

Minimum Lot Size: 43,000 square feet

Infrastructure: County-wide water systern and waste disposal by septic ...

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page 11-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The land
use plem showld help the County: preserve its rural character; protect and preserve the netural environment;
provide adequate public facilities and services; achieve support and corsensus for Counly initiatives, promale
unity in its residential and commercial communities; end, make infrastricture impravements that compliment
but do not duplicate existing systems.”

Staff comment about the LUP; The subject property does not match the LUP designation, however
page IX-30 acknowledges that “the County's policies state that the praservation of farmland and
rural areas is encouraged by cluster development. In the long term, as the County's population
Increases and the demand for housing rises, the character of some residential agricultural areas will

likely change.”

North Carolina General Statutes (NCGS) Chapter 160D-605{a) states that If a zoning map
amendment is adopted and the action was deemed inconsistent with the adopted plan, the zoning
amendmaent has the effect of also amending any future land-use map in the approved plan, and no
additional request or application for a plan amendment is required.




IV.A. - Page 3

Potential Schadule for Public Hearing{s): Decamber 10, 2024, the Planning office accepted an application
package which was found to be substantially complete. Public notices were sent to adjacent property
owners and published in the Perquimans Weekly in accordance with Article {1 of the County's Zoning
Ordinance and NCGS Chapter 1600-601 and -602. Planning Board action at the regular public meeting on
January 14th allows the Board of County Commissionars (BCC) to convene a legislative public hearing and
review the case on February 3rd,

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 304 provides far the Planning
Board to consider the proposed rezoning at a public meeting and to make a recommendation to the BCC. In
considering the reguest, the Planning Board shall use as a guide County Zoning Ordinance Section 304(c) and
County Commissioners shall use as a guide section 30%(a, b, and c). NCGS Chapter 1600-604(d} requires
Planning Board to make a Plan Consistency statemant with regard to the County CAMA Land Use Plan {LUP).
NCGS Chapter 1600-605(a and b} requires County Commissioners ta make a Plan Consistency statement and
a reasonableness statement which can be combined into a single staternent per 160D-605(c).

County oning Ordinance Section 305%{b): When adopting or rejecting a zoning muop amendment, a

staternent anoly2ing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning shall be approved by the Board of
Cormmissioners. This statement of reasonablengss may consider, omong other factors, (i} the size,
physical condition, and other attributes of the area praposed to be rezoned, {if) the benefits and
detriments to the landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community, {ili) the relationship
between the current actual and permissible development on the tract and adfoining areas and the
development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment, (v} why the oction taken is
in the public interest; and {v} any changed conditions warranting the amendment.

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously found proposed Rezoning No. REZ-24-02 to be inconsistent with the county
comprehensive Land Use Plan development pattern because the proposed area of map Exhibit 1X-B,
‘Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Portions of Perguimans County’, shows the subject area labeled
as Residential Agricultural and appropriate uses are lower density than the proposed use, but they found the
rezoning 1o be reasonabie because the eight planned fots will be standard residential lots cormparabie to the
other approximately 20 houses within a quarter mile of the subject area, and the proposed ot frontage has
the same physical infrastructure with a paved public road and existing county water,

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of Rezoning Request REZ-24-02, for tax parcel number 4-
0044-0041 to be rezoned from Rural Agriculture District RA to Residential and Agricultural District RA-32,
conditioned on an assessment of the property by the Sall and Water Conservation District to determine

solutions to any drainage issues present.



IV.A. - Page 4

Sugpested Motions

Board of County Commissioners may consider vsing the following set of scripts to form the desired mations
for anproval or denial of Rezoning Request REZ-24-02, The first motlon gives a reason why the rezoning is or
is not consistent with the current Land Use Plan and adds to it a ‘statement of reasonablensss’. The second

motion approves or denies the request.

1) Muotion to find proposed Rezoning No. REZ-24-02 to be inconsistent with the county comprehensive
Land Use Plan development pattern because (explain why);

The proposed area of map Exhibit IX-B, ‘Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Portions of
Perquimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as Residential Agricultural and appropriate
uses are lower density than the proposed use,

{If deemed consistent, the Board member must describe why.]

BUTY

the rezoning is reasonable because the eight planned fots will be standard residential lots
comparable to the other lots within a gquarter mile of the subject area, and the proposed lot
frontages will have the same physical infrastructure of existing county water and a paved pubHe

road.

[if deemed NOT regsonable, the Board member must describe why.f

2) Motion to approve Rezoning Request REZ-24-02, for 6.68 acres of tax parcel number 4-0044-0041 to be
rezoned from Rural Agriculture District RA to Residential and Agricultural District RA-32.

Mation to LENY Rezaning No. REZ-24-02 would utilize the above-noted motion stated in the negative tense.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) GIS location map
2} Standard Rezoning Request Application with Map ¢reated by applicant



- Page &

VLA,

“dRWSIY LD pauNEILos

pored slgns 770

Blisnoy 404 7y
pauCz 54 03 QISO40Ud
SBUHY

Ayadosg Eaiggd mun) 3

116 305 SPROY --- -

pusba

uoneLIofL Byl Jo) ARigisuodsal [elis] ou sawnsse AJunc) syl wewnzep Ebay o Asains
pus| e 40} S3MaRsGRs 8 JON S1 dewE sIy] Ao s3sodind xe) Joj ase Seuy [BoEy LISuwePSK]

! A SOH

W AG N AUROD suBlbinblad

-
Ml

S PEOL/TE/CT Toull), Juain)

d £0




VA, - Page 6

Parquimans Co, Bd. Of Commissioners
POR 45
Hertford, NG 27944

Subject: Submission of Reguest for Rezoning Application

To whom it may concern.

Perquimans 3, LLC is requesting the rezoning of a smatl portion of its farm alorg Woodville
Road in the New Hope Township to allow for the development of eight residential lots
designed to help meet the needs of first time, service provider and work force persons
seeking to become homeowners. Please see the attached, “Statement of Nature of
Propased Use” from our application for more details.

We have worked with your County Planner and other regional and state agencies In
developing and preparing our application and look forward to presenting it to the Board,

Thank you for your consideration and please let us know if there are questions or additional
Information is neaded.

Sincerely,

ML Mead Qe 6/

Michael W. Avery, Agent



IV.A. - Page 7

Standard Rezoning Request | OFFICIALUSEONLY
& 4 Date Received: ;L?ﬂ;%gm%ff Received by;_RAR o

and Conditionat Zoning Date completed: Confirmed by:

DiStl’iEt R&QUESt Application Subject Property Tax Map Noi{s): H ooyl ~oad |

(Circle One) Current Zoning District{s}: RA, vweed oaritudtuct,
Case No. REZ/eser. 24 . O}

Property Owner(s) Applicant (if different than owner)
. ' W\, \
Name{s}.ﬂ_gg,mg_‘w 43 LLC Name: \“\,\ Aoed N Buex X

£/o Sensselre X. Duery
Address; 227 TAYTM;‘,M&%& V2850 Addressi 2021 !Eﬂgwﬂi

Phone Number(s):_ 2 &1~ 34 -\"[23 Phone number(s):_J57 - 244 *\qgﬂ\

edw.  Emeitgticheslow ecg 2480@qnddatow

Emall:

LEGAL RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO OWNER _gm

PERSON TO RECEIVE cOMMENTS: M e \voel \a)L. Nwe.t ¥
Rk \’r‘fr

| Addressles) of Subject Property:_ A 30 « Q0 Mok Woalalle RA Ve £ X%og & S 2w
Tax Parcel Map Nofs):_ - OO MW = B OWY

Location: This property is located on the {circle one} N § E@,‘side of ool | \\\E Road,
approximatety }!am..mum feet {circle one)@S EW of M&ga% i Raad,

Size of Property:_ G LB acres. Lotwidth:} ARG Y feet. Lotdepth: LMG ' feet. Lse«;\ﬁ oXx &::\&?5’
Current Zoning, including overlays: ‘Wh Proposed Zoning; R 32, Flood Zone: Y& R

1/We, the undarsigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board and Board of Commiissionars
to consider a proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map to designate the property as 2 B -%7,

(Zoning District). The subject property is ownexl by K\, ey 3 C
as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate Btmk s ], Page 3&5} OR Wil Eile
Number In the Perquimans County registry.

Applicant Signature: e ol WY Oty Pmper’c Owry rS:gnat

Date: A2 ~W-Z02\ Date: ;Q (B/
NOTE: APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT SIGNATURE OF PROPERTYOIWNER

)

Rezoning Reguast Application
Page 2 of 6
Revised 02/16/2023



IV.A, - Page &

Standard Rezoning Request and Case No, REZ/e28- 24 - 0L
Conditional Zoning District Request
Application

Attach the following:

'\/Campleteed Application

v . o o .

Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions in detall,

“m’“’f_ Proof of Dwnership

Y Owner’s Authorization for Agent — Boad {w WX \h}?) a v -*’:-\e‘\wh OXALE. W NNy
v/ Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all adjacent property owners to whom notice of public hearing must
be sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning and Zoning Office in the envelopes provided by the Applicant. Leave the
upper laft envelope carner blank. Planning Staff will place the Planning Office address return label there.

v Two self addressed stamped envelopes.
_v" Copy of Map with proposed revision, ¢ 100
Chack ¥ GYLT | pecoipt 8 A3GpI For T4

Filing Fee {(See Current Planning/Zoning Fee Schadule, approved by County Commissioners)

v Appropriate certification from Albemarie Regional Health Services regarding Individual nn—sim septic tank :
system{s), or letter from sewer utility confirming anticlpated capacity will be accepted into sewer system. {420 & ‘&A&«eﬁb

Any additiona! information needed by the Planner, Technical Review Committee, ot other county officials {such as
Traffic Impact Analysis or statement of Appraisal):

Applications will not be scheduled for public meeting until complete.

) &
M eoad LY Ovsere, - VL - B 2024
Signature of Owner or Authorlzed Bpplicant Date
NOTE: This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator and found to be complete no less
than 25 days prior to the Planning Board's meeting, and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be required

for review by Technical Review Committes member(s).

Rezoning Request Application
Page S5of 6
Revised 02/16/2023



IV.A, - Page 9

Standard Rezoning Request and Case No. REZ/€z0- 2 . OL

Conditional Zoning District
Request Application

1. The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Rezoning

Nams

Request as well as the owners of all properties, any portion of which is within ohe-hundred fitty {150} feet of the’
subject praperty. This includes any property awner whao is adjacent to the subject property (to the side, rearor
front) and across the street aor raifrosd track.

Address

.

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.

Rezoning Request Application
Page 3of 8
Revised 02/16/2023



IV.A. - Page 10

Adjacent Property Owners

4-0045-00462; Jason L. Kirby and Nancy 5. Snipp; 924 Woodvitle Rd, Hertford, NC 27944
4-0045-0046; Richard M. White; POB 1673 Elizabeth City, NC 27308

4-0045-0047; Richard N. and Sherri L. Goza; 937 Woodville, Rd, Hertford, NC 27944
4-0055-0085A; Richard N. and Sherri L. Goza; 937 Woodville, Rd, Hertford, NC 27544

4-0055-0085 and 4-0055-00858; Donald Ray Saunders Ir and Theresa R. Saunders; 269 Mill
Rd, Hertford, NC 27044

4-}045-0048A; Christopher and Beth Modlin, TBEWROS and Roland Modltin; 887 Woocdville
Rd, Hertford, NC 27844

4-0045-0048B; Margaret A, Sawyér, C/0 Danny Sawyer, 117 Wast Waterside Lane, Nags
Head, NC 27855

4-0045-0048; Ronnie Wayne Duncan, r;1005Woodville Rd, Hertford, NC 27244
4-0045-4019-MRG; Henry M. White, Sr; 144 Patrick Dr; Hertford, NC 27944

4-0054-0001 snd 4-0054-0002; Joseph Patrick Whitehurst and Brandi N. and Joseph Tildon,
Jr; 1851 West Ehringhaus St. B-128; Elizabeth City, NC 27809

4-0044-0041A; US Cellular; POB 2629 Addison, Texas 75001
4-0044-0081; Crystal Leigh Seymour; 984 Woodville Rd, Hertford, NC 27944
4-0044-0040; Bonnle Buhdy; 960 Woodville Rd, Hertford, NC 27944

4-0044-0041; Perquimans 3, LLC a NC LLGC,; 2422Turtle Bay Dr, New Bern, NC 28562



Page 11

VA,

$19 BUISH JBIS AuUneD AQ paieasn) 1517

FFBLT DN THOL Y IH Av0d S3NGT 3IM0H 502 SASMYHL INITHYVE 'SINOT JTPU0-FPOD-F

YFSLT DN QHOLIYIH 13IHES AHDOH EEZ "1 SYINOHL 'SINGY Jiv00-trad-F

£9582 DN MdIg MIN da AvE 311HNL 22T OTONY O '8 SHYIWINDHId IF00-tR0O0-1

PRELE DN GHODIHIN O¥OH HOIMSOH TLY HAH YA OF Y 3Yd ‘AR B NV NOF W Ptivd OTRO0-ri00-¥

PPBLZ DM 'QHOAIH3H OV0d TIHN 892 SHAUMNYS H YSIUIHE M B I AVE QTYNOQ'SHIANNYS H5804-9500-F

PPELE DN "QHO41H3H avod dTHACDOM /88 TIHHIHS B N BIT0H Y200 LFO0-SPO0-¥

PrBLZ O "GHOLLUSH Ovy AGO8 571 4334T YHE3IG %R NOSHM HIZMNNTA oI NYW3iva QLO0-FhOG-F

BOGLZ OM "ALD MLIGVZI| 8219 IS SNVHONIHHI M 19T Hi NOEHL HA3SOMEN 1aNYHE B ALY HdISO “ISHNHILHM 1000-FS00-¥

60642 OM ALDHIZAYZNI] 9219 IS SIWHONTHHI M IS8T Hi NGOG HL HE3SOMEN IGNYHd 2 ADMNIYL IS0 "ISHNHILHM Z000-FS00-F

PP5L2 DN "\QHOA1HAH GV0H D3N D0H PES Lyd83q SONITIIS SEO0-FROG-F

FPBLT ON "GHOALYIH OYOH ATIN O0H 08F S INYHLAIS B THE Y SHAVE SILAON YOEA-FRO0-v

BEBLE O TOYIH SOV MY IASHIIYM ISAM LTT HAMAYS ANNYQ 07D W YOI HIAMYS BEYO0-SF0a-¥

PPELT ON "QHOLIYaH avou ITUAQOOM S00T HE ANAYAL TINNOY "NYDNAG BFOG-SF00-F

PPG/E ON "OHOS1HIH Y04 3TIAOOOM FES ddiNS S IONYN 7 TNOSYE ‘AGHIA Warolh-Srid-+

80642 DM AL HIFgYZI3 ELFT X080 d W OHVHIIY "3LHHM SPOL-SN0-F

100G Y1 "NOSIgaY GEFE W08 O'd HYITHI SN YIrQo-F00-v

FYELE O "OH041HIH Ov¥0d I THAGO0M 288 T HHIHS B M LHIG0H W00 ¥o8006-5500-¢

. PRELE DN Q04 EYIH GvOH ITIHAQOGHM 026 HMNNCH "AQNNE OFGO-FFO0-F

PF642 DN QY04 1d3H ¥ 0" THIW 68T SHIANNYS 4 ¥SIEIHL FAIM B U AV G IYNOC SHIANNYS SB0G-5500-t

; YEELE ON GHCd AN Ov0d ITUAQOOM PEE HOIFT IWISAHD MNOKAIS 1800-vFO0-t+

PRELE DN THO41HIH OO JTHATOOM £86 MITA0W OkYI0H 7 SOWMIELT ‘HE39 T YIHAOLSIHHD NGO ¥eFG0-Sk00-t7
£ ssaippE £ ssaippe T ss=aupne Fuey P taoed

1@01eg 0SNG J0 199 05T UIMMAA 5130184 JoquBiaN Z0-¥2-734




WA, - Page 12

Standard Rezoning Request and Case No. REZ/czR-2Y - O

Conditional Zoning District Request
Application

2. Statement of the nature of the proposed use;

.

_ . N

/,.. o R Y \ \ \

o : Py -
2 e R ReY

Rezoning Request Application
Pagedof6
Revised 02/16/2023




MA, - Page 13

STATEMENT OF NATURE OF PROPQOSED USE

The owners of Perquimans 3, LLC are requesting the rezoning of a 6.68-acre tract along the
200 block of Woodville Road from RA to RA-32. The remaining 142.84 acres of the 148.68-
acre farm will remain RA at this time. The owner’s intent is to be able to provide lots at price
points that are attractive to first-time and work force homebuyers (first responders,
teachers, service providers and other working families}, by reducing upfront infrastructure
costs of these eight lots, Right-a -way access will be provided per county standards to
access potential future residential development behind the eight lots, |

The remaining 142.84 acres will remain in agricutturat and forestry use for the near future
and a portion may, depending on market demand, be made available for additional
residential use. The portion of the farm currently in use as a tree farm (90+ acres) will
remain as such for the foreseeable future. There is a forested area {8+ acres) along &
drainage way that feeds into Mill Creek and the Little River that wilt be placedina
conservation easement or trust to preserve its current use and to improve water guatity
and enhance the natural biodiversity of the area. This area witl also provide passive
recreation opportunities for the development’s residents.

The owner’s agent has discussed driveway access for the eight lots with the NCDOT District
Engineer and is agreeable to restricting the number of access points through restrictive
covanants and joint driveways where practicable. He has also discussed the possibility of
on-site wastewater management with Ratph Hollowell and the County Planner. An
application for a PERC test has been completed (see attached).

The owners grew up in the New Hope community of Perquimans County and want to utilize
their farm in a way that is compatible with sound environmental and economic principles
and compatible with existing and future tand use devetopment patterns.



IV.A. - Page

This docursent presented and fied:
UFI2B£2022 111508 AM

JACQUELINE 5. FRIERSON, PERGUIMANS CO, NC
Exciza Tax: $0.00

. - 5l
aook 537 pace 355 (4) PERQUIMANS COUNTY

y LAND TRANSFER TaX

PAID 5 L7 gol)

=l

Parcel; 4-0044-0841

Prepared by and mail to; Dizon & Thompson Law, PLLC, 117 W. Eden Street, Edenton, NC 27932
This document was prepared by Foul Paison 5. Winbame, o licensed Norih Coroling nisemey, withow title search, closing or tax advice.
Detinquens taxes if any, 10 be puid by the closing attersey ta the County Tax Colleetor upon disburssment of closing procssis

Dreseription for the Index: Hogneck Road {149.68 acres more ar tess.)

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

NO TITLE SEARCH REQUESTED OR PERFORMERD
THIS DEED made this 18t day of June, 2022 by and between

GRANTOR GRANTEE
_ : oy PERQUIMANS 3, LLC
éﬁ?&gﬁfﬁfﬁgiﬁ&ﬁ; d hushand A Morth Carolina Limited Liabitity Company
; ' 2422 Tuttle Bay Dr.
DAVID L. ANSINK. and New Bern NC 28562
JEANETTE I. AVERY and husband, ‘
MICHAEL W. AVERY

Bnter in appropriate black for vach party: name, address, and, if appropriate, character of entlty, ¢.4. corporation or pastnership

The designation Girantor and Ciantes as used herein shalt inctode sald parties, their helrs, suctessors, and assigns, and shall include
singtiinr, plural, masculine, fernine or nedter as requited by context,

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the Grantee in fee simple, all right,
title and interest in and to that ¢erlain Tot or parce] of land situsted in New Hope Towaship, Perquimans County,
Morth Caroling and more particularly desoribed as follows:

Being that certatn tract or parced of land being shown and described ont thet ceviatn plat of survey recorded In Plaz Cabinet
3, 8lide 191, Parquimens Caunty Registry, entitled "Division of Property for the C.L. Stallings Helra" o5 prepered by
Josigh A, Webb, 11, PLS #2089, deted 9/M/2614, |ess and except those certain pareels of lund deseritred as Parvei One
being copveyed to Darlene Frances Jones (containing 28.24 total aores) and Pares] Two being conveyed to Thomas
Lenford Jones (21.99 acres cleared) on that certain plas of survey reeorded in Plas Cubinet 4, SHde 172, Perquimans Co.
Registty, reference 1o which is heraby made for & more partfeular degcription, heing 149.68 acres more or less.

Puragant to MCGE $105-3 E7.7, the property hereir described dogs not include the primary residence of the grantor,

14



W.A. - Page 15

Case Me.

Cvenar’s Authoriration for Agent

WOTE, 1E THE *PFHC\NT REQUUESTING CHVEL OPMENT APPROVALS OR PERBATS SOR A PARTICEH AR PIECE OF BROPERTY
15 NCGT THE ACTUAL QWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST CORBLTTL THIS FORM. T THE PEASON W
15 RECIESTING THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

Lam/We are the ownerls) o the poponty located st _300)_ BLDC K__OF_IvoppViLLE R HERT mf@, e A7
itwe nerety authomze ALCHAEL I A veRY T0 ACT ON MY/OUR BEHALF 10 appiar with

myfuwt consent tefore the Perauirmans County Board of Commnssionnss ond Fanning Board in ocder t request
approvakis) far development andfar s of thase lands desenbed wethin the altached application, and as destrilied i e
sttazhwd deed of ather suth proaf of envaership 25 may b reguiced, or ather actlon poisuant te dne of mare af the
faltownng:

tb{éezaniﬁn Request |} Administrative Appeal
! {Spacial Use ferait | | Conditional Zomag Ehstect

N } Non-Yaning Variance | | Zenng Varlange

bautharize you lo advpmsa and present this matter in myfans nitme as the ownes of the property., I ihore ame anv

ubestons, vis {us 3l address Hip cakifER AP £ YZABETH ﬁr‘{ fde 47 ﬂ‘i _ar by,

telephone a

ar,

I s ). i

Tetephone

Prirlsmamﬂ [’A‘?’Ffﬁ?""fﬂ A
M i N

Frint Name " Tplﬁphqne Number

—

$worn 1o and suliscribed before mengdis the 7. day of w 2{1&'-{

Notary Public County of

state of AIDESNey | COAT AN | .m . .

FEQTmIsSion rxflres: AQ&'&Q.\RC%W ‘ ‘  SHANNTEL SHUE
My Larmmiss: iy . Natary Bubhe - Morth CRrodna
Pasquotark County .

My Commission Expices Ot 20,2075

.2 + TR TR B

. Rezoning Request Apphation
g oot b
ftevived DIS1G/202]




W.A. - Page 16

] Casé No, - .

o

Dwmr's Authaﬁmon for Agant |

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELGPMENT APPRGNM,.S GR PEHMH'S FORA PARTICULAR PIECE OF PRBFER'W

IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE. ACfﬂIAL QWNER MUsT CﬂMPlE!'E THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON: ‘WHO
15 REQUESTING THE APPLICATIGN S THE OWNER, PLEASE DfSREGARD THIS FORM,

1 am\We are the owner{s) of the praperty Iomted at %’723 éﬂﬂc‘u& vl //d?d"l/w //é" /é/ Az/f/%ﬂ/ M
i/\We HERERY AUTHGRIZE _m_ ] jﬁﬁ&ﬂ (/d ld.zu.h ‘ma@m MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with 927@%

my/our consent before the Perquimars County Board of Dummiksmders ang P?anmng Buam in order to request
approvsi{s) for development andfor use of those lands: dascﬁh&d withif the attached apphmatmn, ahd as described in the

attached deed or other such proof 6f ownership as mav be. reqtﬁmd or other avtion ;&umuant to'oni or more of the
following:

)[c,ﬁhzqrﬁng. Rem.m's't I }-Admiﬁi'strﬂﬁve Appeal
[ 13pecial Use Permht [ 1 Conditional aning District

[} NomZonIng Vaﬁam:e i | Zonmg Vaftince

} authorize you to advertise am:l pre&ent ‘this matter. m mﬂnur _ﬁ"gé: 45 the pw arﬁtﬁe property, if thera:are any
questions, you : G ‘ - ,rz%’ o Orby

telephone at - l WC ﬁ&g; >

BY: . .
sworm tp and subscribed before me, this the 6""" dw of Bewwber L2024,
Notary Rublic_(ptfgcel Maunte .~ countyof _ Crosen |
State of| N ( sy L
My commission expires: MY e \nﬂ""u;,
. A . \\\ Q.,Ew "V
: SR e “,
: CAe '(?c.
| ' z Sl Ay 2
; : A I - Eal -
' poE< BB Q2
1‘ - L~ N Uﬁé oning Request Application
| : A P Page 6.of 6
Tty e Revised 02/16/2023
.P‘; ; \'"\ .



Page 17

IV.A,

LT 101 L0BST L GOEEEYH L AGPS05ERBDTEGE=DILmIY Kepuipemaddegamstde) oy sifiore sdenr suyuopiersdyy

AT ETLST S e
AT CETOCT QN 0D e -
R R

ooz .

_.__th._u ‘SuH tmm_ 100 oEMEmU auaz Jo seng

\\_\.\..\- /A/\\ TR £[1 Jtv

SRR AR

_..
,;Ewﬁm? m

ﬁmJ 2S00 IO [y Unleag

B R R PLE N R S ..w).‘.u..“.."w‘. S et AL patae e e et e o man el S B S e N Rt b IR ”,n...anv..r”d.u..“.vun\> P e

e R e S S L LR S D e e s ne

.,aw,.wmb 8042 S m%ﬁ‘ummﬁm @

ST, JFOUE] SURUANGIEL $ld £2°¢ “varemi



“Pa‘g‘e . 18

VA,

% Aty

PR LR

TWES G
L wbs gozos
. arbssuge




Pyt

Pyl
“f:,‘l«?:'.n.? el
e '
um’ FET TR

Ehiriies

By

Netw Bern, NC 28562

fssmed.

WA, - Page 19

mmmmﬁ{ scnonian Heates Services.

P’MWM n"ﬁfm:slm W’%i! :

msmmbw 1R mm

Mighael Muw ,
2432 Turtle Bay v

252 =349 1988
Michaal wemmzﬁ@maii wm

Res Nsm: m 5:«5{3 Wmmilm mmd

M. Amw.

e property. With that,
o7 ponkthat you

‘ nmwh ¥ m!mw»u

Hrwitontnerdits Health mrwur”ﬁms ao

Licenise Soft Selentist
ARS\MMA Ditmctor -

avi mp 13'%5% mmﬂ ¥ iW; ﬂi’iﬁ?m £ %té-&iw‘ﬁ*‘i‘r% * www a}mﬁ- K




W.A. - Page 20

o

e

617 r !
(8

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT

Ty
&

B
W
s

1F6fER

NAME OF LIMITED LEABETY COMRANY: Perquimans 31 LLG

g Gfice Usee Ul ]

SECRETARY OF STATE I NUMBER; 2268711 STATE OF FORMATION: NC E - Eied Anmuat Rapart
L h— b
REPORT FOR THE GALENDAR YEAR; 2024 A
SECTION A: REGISTERED AGENT'S INFORMATION [ Jenanges |

1. NAME OF REGISTERED AGENT: avery, jeanette j

2. SIGNATURE OF THE NEW REGISTERED AGENT,

SIGNATURE CONBTITUTES CONBENT TG THE APROINTMENT

3. RECISTERED AGENT OFFICE STREET ADDRESS & COUNTY 4. REGISTERED AGENT OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS

2422 Turtle Bay Drive 2422 Turtle Bay Drive
New Bern, NC 28562-7313 Craven County New Bern, NC 28562-7313

SECTION B: PRINGIPAL QPFICE INFORMATION

1. DESCRIPTION OF NATURE OF BUSINESS: ggricu fure and fﬂregtw

2. PRINGIPAL OFFICE PHONE NUMBER: (252} 340-1723 3. PRINCIPAL OFFICE EMAIL: Privacy Redaction

4. PRINCIPAL OFFICE STREET ADDRESS : 5. PRINCIPAL OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS
2422 Turtle Bay Drive ' 2422 Turtle Bay Drive
New Bern, NC 28562-7313 New Bern, NC 28862-7313

6. Selact one of the Tollowing If applicable. (Optional see instructions)
D The company is a veteran-owned small business

[:] The company is a service-disabled veteran-owned smali business

SECTION € QﬁMPANY QFFICIALS (Enter additional company officials in Section E.)

NAME: jeanette jones avery NAME: NAME:
TTLE: Managing Member TITLE; THLE:
ADORESS: ADDRESS: : ADDRESS:
2422 turtle bay drive B 2
new bern, NC 28562
SECTION B: CE Section [ must be completed in Ita entlrety by a parsonfpusiness entity,
Joanette jones avery 3/10/2024
SIGNATURE DATE
Fartn must be sigred by a Gompany Officlal sted under Bention G af This form,
Jjeanette jones avery Managing Member
Print or Type Name of Company OFicial Print or Type Tithe of Company Qfficla)

This Annual Report has been filed electronically.
MAIL TO: Seoatary of State, Business Registration Divialen, Pout Office Rox 20528, Relaigh, NG 27626-0523



4078 Deacember 186, 2024 (continued)
ADJOURNMENT V.A. - Page 1
Chairman Melzon asked if thers were any further camments or business to discuss. There being hone,

the Work Session was adjousned at §:320 p.m. on motion made by James W. Ward, seconded by Timothy J.
Corpraw and dnammousty appreved by the Bearg,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chaitman

Clerk ta the Beoard

LEE L L A A

REGULAR METING
January 8, 2028
700 pomn.

The Perguimans County Board of Cammissionars met in a regular meeting on Monday, January 6,
2025, at 7:00 p.m. in the Perglimans County Library tocated at 814 5. Chureh Streat, Hertford, NG
27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nefsan, Chairman
Timathy J. Gorpraw

Kathryr M, Treiber

Meng

Hackney High, County Attarney
Frank Maath, County Mansger / Deputy Clerk to the Board

Chalrman Nelson called the meeling to order, Commissioner Treiber gave the invocation, and the
Chairman led the Fledge of Allegiznce. Chairman Naison welcomed everyone to the meeting.

AGENDA

Chairman Melsor: asked if there were any additions or corrections to the Agenda. There being
nona, Mr. Nelson asked for a motion to appeove the Agenda as presented. Charles Woodard made
mation to approve the Agends as presented. The mollon was secanded by Kathryn M. Treiber and
unanlmously approved by the Board,

GONSENT AGENDA

Chalrman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished to remove from the Gansent
Agenda to discugs. There baing none, James W. Ward made a matian le approve the Consent Agenda,
as presented. The motion was sacandad by Charles Woodard and unanimously approved by the Board.

Charles Woedard, Viee Chalrman
Joseph W. Hoffler

James W. Ward

MEMEERS ABBENT:

QOTHERS FRESENT:

1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutes from Degember 2, 2024 Reguiar Meating & Dagember 16, 2004
Regular Work Session were approved.

2. Tax Refund/ Release Approvals:
Tax Belisde fierovisuns County)s

“'huu]nr. Jashien & WiERE m e i ey 54300172
Overnge tromt prespryment, Acgounl No. 266162

]‘Ioulm.'r, dimay Leg & [lwcrly .................... L4716
Vehicle sald; 9-month refind. Account No. 72693527,

FoHy FEILIINY = DTS ror e e e et st b e e ey e e BHR3G4
Cver pold 2024 pro-payitent. Accounl N, 2R3700,

INCHOS, IRODOEE & TR oottt e e e man 534303
Over patidd 2024 prespayment, Acoount o, 428210,

Reserve Flomes e 521074
Cheer anid 2004 pre-paymant. Accovnt Mo, 266063,

Godfrey, Slearon e -81,734.58
Over pitid 2024 pro-paymienl. Accopnt No, 430114 & 400981

Jiried, Lt eee 284,60
Over prill 2024 prespaymen, Acgount Mo, 220505,

Sanharn. v, By Leray ey e $151.83

Vehiele sold, 2-tmonth refinxl, Aceonst M. 73208101
Tty Jiglonge Aterqoinphs Couny):

Drenston, Crmrie w1020
Assessment on BV wnos way too high. Account Mo. 266339,
Winsiow, Arata Clale 819,34
{2 nod reeeive senfor discount. Aceaunl No. 114000,
Huttws, Thomas & Sineey e SE34.05
Aggeasinenl coirection. Lid speak will iner in mely oshion wiih o responge; Acconnt No, 260552,
3. Personnal Matters: The following personne! matiers were approved by the Board;
Empluyee Employee Actlon Grndef Mow Efleclive
Name Job Tiile Reguired Step Saiary Date
Iicante Mpitlenoncy Cosawirker 1
Nikid Davenpirt working ngainst Incoms Muislananes Appaintmer G143 £34,955 0102025
Casgwarker
Itecome Mainjeapney Cosewprker 1
Lamunihu Stacey wiwking sgainst Irgome Mpintennce Appaintment 63 £34.055 D1/Q12025
Coseworker 1
Titeoniee Mainlemanee Castwvirker |
Antanio Willinms worling agaist Ipcome Maigtenmer Appointmen| i) $34,055 QUGS
Coseworkser (]
April Bond Inteme Maintzimnee Casewarker [} Appoinatient | 6372 537264 0170172025
| Julen Glasper Ineeme Maintenanee Caseworker L Appoltiment [} 53625 | A1/0172023
Cole Tully ],r::m!t:y Leniled Dcml!)' Al‘ﬂﬂui‘,}‘c“l G871 £i5.303 0/01/A0ZS
| Crysial Bowe Ineeme Moienmes Caseworker 11 Resipnation 124800004
Lawre Birinor Parletinue Filleliy Telecamnnmicalor | Removed Roster Q12025
Laey Robeson. 111 Investiginor i1 Relirament Dvo/zies




January 6, 2028 (continued) 4079
4, Step/Ment Increases: VAL - Page 2
Bepavtment . M_WTM: s . Grade/ - Efretive
Wame hinployes Mame Classifiention Step . Date
Felecomimunications | Sue Ann Cestarg 647 A2 ek, ALIT/2025
Telecommunicaiiong Aeh Duweler GeHG £24.88 G1012025
Telecommuisications Al Fay o] a2 538,030 D1/061 /2023
Telecommunietions ity Haipeld IELEC-H o6/l | 53346/, O1/01/2025
......... EMS Chiitlr Moars FallTirne AEMT 662 42,535 1 430447, 01491 {20%3
EMS Ariang Ward o llTine AEMT G6/3 B4 A28/ L0 A/, oL/0172028
Tammy White 54712 532.000 glio12025
Latoys Banks Cenified Depuiy/SRO b/ e 28760 01/01/2024
Fargn Snwyer Curtifivd Renuty/SR0 4817 833446 0101 /2023
Zachary Smirlgek Certified Bepiny ol 543,303 Ul drages
; Brandyis Enyder Certified Depuly a4/ §45.3073 01 1A0%
Fa QI Wilmn Kobhing “Fag Clok [ Sd0400 01/0172035
5 Budget Amendmuent No. 101 The following budgat amendment was approved by the Boar;
BUINGET AMENDMENT NCY, 14
GEMERAL FLNR
_ CAMOUNT
CORE MUMBER RESCRIMNON OF COBL INCREASE PECHREA
HL.262-004 Ll
g iRzl Serdor Conier - DUntans, ., ... G0
EXPLAMATION: To aiend the Y 24223 Budget 12 include donatfons siven o the Coster.
BUDGET AMENDAENT NO. 5
ENERAL FUND
o AMOUNT
| CODE NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREAST DLEREASE,
,,,, 10-860.311 Senior Centet - Mions 6.15%
10-460-740 Sunior Cen inl Crallay I
EXPLANATION: To asend thw FY 24025 Budyet @ use Ceaner Donations r oflset sost ! ey exersise squigmen.
BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 16
" GERERAL LN
AMOUNT
CODE NUMIETR DESCRIFTION OF CODIE INCREASE, DECREASE
16-610-320 4 B384 . Ijvenlony hent — 7328
10-610.749 1S - Capilal Dutlay TN
EXPLANATION: Tis mnond the FY 247425 Budiet to sover (e purelags of i new v, '
& Board Appointment: The fellowing board appoiniment was presented far information only:
Mape | Board!Committee P Actisi Tiken Term Effective Bare |
Hichenlaub, Mary Ann_ | Patiizrew Regional Lirary Bonid AppoIbmeL A years. oI |
7. Miscelianeous Documents: The following misgellananus documents were approved by tha Boarg:

[

Uit weritten annual report for FY 2003-2024, No delion requined,

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES & INTROUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A. Regogiilion of Retiree: County Manager Heath reporied Sunia Buverport was presented with a plague
honoring her for her 22 years of service in EMS$. He also wanted to send out cendolences to her family,

She tost her son right afier
B,

her setirement,

A Repoot for FY 2003-2024 frag MO Eargsf Sepvives: (for infarmation anly} The NC Forest Sevices prosente]

Recopnition of Bynplovees® Years of Service with the County: Beginning June |, 2022, the Board

will recognize the employees who have been worlking with the County for 5, 10, 13, 20, ete. years. This
month, the Board recopnized the following employess:

. o N . ] - No.oT | Effative
Employee f '\mem Depatiient Employee Jeb Fie  Yeurs Date
Cethony Butirm [EE] Commupnity Paramedic/dil| Syenrs | DHGL025

L .Shelion While Sherifl™s e Shedfr 25 yeprs | OHG/2028

M. Heath presented Shelton White with s certifiente and gift eard, He also mentioned that he has served
the Ceunty as Sheriff for eight years, Ms, Buttran: wag unable to be at the meeting tonight so we will
ake her presentalion at a later date. Mr. White thanked the Board for the support that the Bosrd
provides his office and fer the opportunity of serving Perquimans Gounty vesidems.  The Board

cotigratulated him ang than

ke them for hig service,

C. Introdugiton of New Emplovees: The following new emplayees werg introduced tonight 1o the Beard:

Prepartment Hesd ":':.;1:::‘5;“ Employee Job Titky m{:: ::vc
Al deg:wg;::rini Servieos Pameln Lacy ‘ Ineome Maintenanae Techiriziog 12101720024
Julie Solngl;;i é;rsligmsltxll“ﬁnlurgency Calleen Melonnld lr':llglg;gr):::igf:i:;:::;dg momm:«‘
Nick I‘°Ii?;ﬁn“é?‘(f.:;ﬁc““mmm Samue! mei“"rﬂwm . ‘L"’M"“;LM' I 1 HO3/2034

After the employees made theiv comments, the Board welcomed them io Perquimans Coutiey.
JULIE SOLEGBEE ASSISTANT EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTQR

With the absence of Jonathan Nixon, Julie Solesbee, Assistant Ernergency Setvices Director,
presented the procedures for thair bid process and recommends the contractor's agresment with A R.
Chasson on the basis of thalr qualfications presented at thelr January 2, 2025 meefing. Cotinty Manager
Heath reported that they will begin the work in August, 2025 with & completion date of Dacember, 2026.
She asked the Board if they hed any guestions, Chairman Nelson asked f the Board had any questions
or commanis. There being none, he asked for a motion, On motion made by Kathryn M. Trelber,
seconded by Timothy J. Corprew, the Board unanimously awarded the contracter's soresment te A, J.
Chesson, subject to Caunty Attorney Migh's raview and approval, and authorizes Counly Manager Heath
and Counly siaff to negotiate and sign the Agresmant onge [tis approved by the County Altorney,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTE

The following eomraissionear's concarns/commitiaa reparis ware givan:



4080 January §, 2025 (continued)

¥ Charles Weodard: Mr. Woodard was wsked (o provide an opdae on e T":\r{]h‘ﬁmhns Go.‘lm)?ﬁﬁﬁm §m‘
new eurator of the Museum, Sid Eley, provided tho foltowlng repont for December, 2024;

e 32 Hots Cpened: 13 days £ 39 hinss (Wadnesilay,
512500 Thiursduy, Fricly, and Sawrday) from 10:00 s w

b TV -1y 00 pan.)
tonatians v B0 Ataff Bid Bley & Gles Whi

Ay weldltional Informutipn;
Report from aate of opeaing (August i, 2624) 1o pregent:
WISHOUST e
Breadidowa ol Vigitor's Jacatlons:
Perguimans Counly Residens:
Mortl Carotig Regidents,
Virpinia Heshdents ..
Arpenting Regidenl ...

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Gounly Manager Heath presented the following updaies:

* Recruitment {or Assistant Counly Mongper: Mr Heath exploined that (hey have recived (ourleen Assistant
County Manuper job applications. As directed by the Board in 2 provious meeting, the Chatrman, Vice Chateimg,
and Caunty Munager will review them and nareow it down to five lor inlerviews. The interviews s sohedpled for
Jonuary 21, 2025 starting 2t 2:00 o, b e Jury Room of the Courthouse,

Bopry Retepat: County Manager Hewth will b setting vp the Board Retreat for lae Mareh, 2025, NCACC will
focilitate the meetlag. Mr, Henth will provide more detetled specifles in the Taare,

Essentlats of Connty avernment: Mr. Henth reported that he aad Chinirasan Nelson will be nttending the Essuitials
of County Cevernmunt with Kathy Triber in Myw [Fom on Jenuary 16-17, 2025, This is e new commissioners
training for il newly elected sommissioners.

Apreemont with Hertford ABC Bonrd: Loter in the meeting, Me. Hemh explained that he hod disteibted the most
receit warking dmfl of the ABC Baard Consolidaiion Resofutinon with tre Town of Hertfprd. He fuaher staded thit
the Chairmun, Viee Chairman, Coupy Madager, Hertford Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and Bealomd Town Manager will
el to try by ivo yut Vi Besolution so that they can bing boek the Sual version of the Resohition for 1inal approval.
He 3 agking them to review the Resolution and Lot him Know if they have any questions or eoneenls.

COMMISSIONERS' BOARD APPOINTMENTS

Chairman Nelsorn explained that Mary Munpicutt, Clerk o the Board, had circujaled the
Gomimissloners' Board appointmeant listing and asked if there ware any cocreations. Tne only correction
given was io remave Charles Woodard from the Chamber of Commerce Board. That appointment was
moved to Kathryn M. Treiber, On mation made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by James W. Ward,
the Board unanimously spproved the following list of Commissioners’ Board Appointrnents with the one
resuested correction:

W

w7

BOARD VACANCIES

Nirnve I Board/Coatmitiee L Term | Apph 1 txpie
TIMOTHY J, CORPREW
Corprow. Tim Albemurle Cormission unlimilgd [ /2023 | unfimited
LCorpresy. Tin Allemyrle Begiomil Lood#i Authorfiy 4 yrs, VI ST
| _Carptew, Tim Eeanoitiz Develogwe Commission « Camiy 2 s, 2172023 | 163 iiehes
orprew, Tim g Cammities Chaistnan upbirited | 24172023 1 unlinited |
Lurprew, Tim asiert Werkforee Develapment Consontuns & ustisiled AREIE | unlimiied
Corprew, Thn Perguimans/ChownvGies Lamtil Conimilizg Aneezy 1 indelinie
Corprew, Tim Water Connmitice i VU203 | unlimited
JOSPEN W, NOFELER -
Halfler. facepi Albgusrle Regionat Lund(itl Authorisy 4y, 20 HA 12024
. Hofer, Toseph Econoinie Erevelopient Commission - County FITE 212023 | 1AL0E
Hotfer, Joseph Veme & Conuunity Care Blnek Gz unlimited | {23261 | unthited
Halller. loseph bt -Areny Couneil « Conuiissiones 1yr. 12023 1 62022000
o Houler, Taseph PerouiamnsChovwayChites Landfill Commilley ndelinits 20AMT 1 indalinile
Hoffler. dozeph Recreation Advisory Comntivies - Convinissioner 3y YR M AT DT
FHaker, tosepl Senlor Cllizens Advisory Board FETES 232033 11312005
WALLACE £ NELEON i
|_Melson, Widtace | | Albemucle Commission Gffenrat) unfimized | /ER018 | unhimited
Milson. Waltace | Albemarte Rogional Health Services indefnite 1752015 1 wibined |
Melson, Waltnee ¢ Chowan/Perguimons Muld-County LEZC I yr. 1172023 | 123172001
Melsor, Wallsge 1 COA » Bouard of Tristers 4 vis, 2021 1 &a0ams
Nelson, Wallace  § Econente Develosiien Comnsission - Counly 2 VIS, 202y 1 b31a0s
EMS Advisary Board 2y, YIR0Z3 | 102005
HATHRYN M. TREIRER
Treibar, Kby Atbemorle Districe Jali Commission 2y 212022 1£3 172028
| Treiber, Katliyn 1 Cliamiber o Comneree Board uatiited  § 73001 1 unlimited |
Treiber, Knthryn | Court Securhy Caminilter ntimitgd 212033 1 unlimited
olreiher, Kooy | Downtawn Hertford Committee® 3 yia, 10 | 602036
I JAMES W, WARD
Whard, Joes Counl Seeurily Cominitee untimited 12023 | wnlimiwed
Ward, Jsames Sugkt Services Bonrd (Cowmissioles apholiee) 3 ys. /202 14312027
Ward, Tames Toursit Devolopmenn Authority {Commissiongrs) 2 Y15 212081 | 1aIR02E
Ward, Inmes Tri-County Shelter Advisory Connter Boad unlimited 212033 | unliohied
Ward, lamies Trillipn Morthern Region Advisory Board unlimited 2/1/2023 | unlimited |
Word, Jees | Sires Coininitice unlimited 2172021 | unlismiled
CHARLES WOODARD N
Woudard, Clwrles | Agrienliural Advisory Board < Commissioncr 3 yrs. 212021 | 13172024
oodard, Clartes | Commuonicationg Advisory Bewd « County 2 y1 WE02Y | N30
{ Woodard, Chorles | Socint Services Bourd fas fong gy Canmissioner) 3y 7ieeaz | 6502028 |
Wacdnrd, Charles | RPO Transponiation Advisory Connmilles 2 yea. 242048 | /3142026
t Wondard Charles | Topris Bevelepment Autbarily {Commissinners) bym U202 1 /3142025
Wondard, Chiarles | Water Conmitles unlimited 212039 | unlimited |
i © fernerly Mistorie Hertford, o) .

The County hes several Boards/Committees that have vacant seats:

V. Conyennity Advisory Committge: Mr, Henth reported (it there have Been no new npplications reseived for this Borso, W st
need three more menthers, We will continge to pliee the nd on ihe Counly website,



January B, 2025 (continued) 4081

Seniur Tur Heel Lepislatiog Delenate S Aberanter We sl need 1o appodit aa :anfﬁ:\'msc the cluﬁ,ﬁgﬁmahlﬂb i
e meeting, W nlso neet bo haves amember 1o be appaimied (o the Seator Tames] Regional Legistatune Advisory Bonrd. We hnve
received an applicaicn froa Teery Loe Tatman whi swas interested in serving a3 e Algnmie on e Senine Tadae! Reglond
Legisiaurg Advisery Bosad. Cho mation amde By Charles Wondned, seconded by Jamgs W, Ward, the Board tidninionghy
appinted Mr. Tatman rs the Alleante on the Seaior Torheo! Resiosl Legistatere Adyisory Bogv,

SALE OF SURPLUS VEMICLES

County Manager Heath reported fhat the Board adopted a resolution on Decerber 2, 2024
proclaiming the following vehicle a5 surplus equipment and to proceed to sell it on GovDeals. The bid
period for the fullowing surplus items with GovDeals closed today at 11:00 am. On motion made by
Timathy J. Corpraw, secendsd by Jamas W. Ward, the Baard approved the fallowing sale of the surplus
vehicle:

I

DATE ETARY 1]
BLIVER FEEM SURDLUSED 111} AMOUNT
L Charles Tak 2014 Drodye Ducange. VIN OICHRDIEGITRC201 (4] [Pl 3500 S650.00

BEQUEST TO BOARD EROM SOCIAL SERVICES REGARDING A NEW BANK ACCOUNT
ATENG

Chairman Nelson asked County Manager Heath to presan? this request, My, Hesth stated that
representatives from Social Services may want to elaborate on what he knows. it is hig undergtanding
that Sectal Services has recaived a letter requesting a second account at PNC Bank. Rebecca Gorprew,
Administrative Qffier |, provided edditional infarmation, She said that the bank will nead ta have a letter
from the Board of Cammissioners authorizing the account. Ghalrman Nelson asked i thare were any
quaslions of cormments from tha Board, There being none, Joseph W. Hoffler made & metien to approve
this new Social Services Sank Account for the foster child #nd to provide = lattar to the Bank, The moticn
was seconded by Charles Woodsrd and unanimously approved by the Board. Rebecea Gorprew
requastad that the foster child's nama net appear in our minutes or correspondence, County Manager
Heath satd that we can redact that informatian for public review,

REQUEST _FOR TWO-YEAR EXTENSION FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ALBEMARLE
PRESERVE .. PHASE 1A

Chairman Neison recognized Rhonda Repanshek, County Planner, who presented the following
vverview of this reqguest:

Thonk yap, My, Chairns,

Mormaliy an sieanl apcite on the propress of Albemarle Platation's sdditionnt pliases swould be due # Mirch, however the
new Develaper would like your blossing o fow momhe cirty #his yepr. Mir, Tohn Linton is here wonizli 1o enlighten you on his
tatest fdend ad developments regarding Albenars Preserve, which has been knowi 85 phase 2 2 the Cofe tmey whiely is (e
farge traet of vaeont land et to the sonsiruction entrance jr whal the gencrat public knows s e existing 'Albemnric
Plantation”. Nate Ut the preliminary plat exiision request is for TWE yenes (his dme.

Alsg,.. 'm swre the new developers don’t wang 0 mis-represent ayiling so ... Let it he very glanr i e minutes, fi whatever
The Howrd agrecs to wnlghu, e Board is i po vy apptoving the Phase 2 Planned Unit evgtopment s that Mr. Lindan hng
ahinghed &5 Exhibic [T {Delu) in your packet beeatss (ha s NOT the ntap thet was ipproved Nov. 4, 2019, Although it iz vary
siniinr, the approved bagor Site Pinn did not aflow commercinl developrient on the camer of e Harvey Point ReChurch Lane
nlgrsertion,  Othey i Mt camer, Exhibit [7 appears roughly U ssme ug the approved Masier Sive Tlas. Tlie Board would
simply b confirming nnd teeewing the dinsity of the Fhase Two PUD which is goverad by (e Speelst Use Pormit recordud in
Repister of Deads book 494, pusw 775,

Mr. Jahn Linton came forth fo further axplain his réquest. After his comments, he asked if there
were any guestions or commants. Chalrman Nelson asked Nr. Linten if be had any other commants that
he would like {o make,  After making several cormments and anawering questions from the Board,
Chairrnan Nelson asked for a motion to approve or deny their request. Timohty J. Corprew made &
motion to grant & two-year extenslon to GZD-19-01, also known as (PUD) REZ-18-01, preliminary plat
phase 1A for the section between Harvey Point Road and the Perquimans River. The motion was
saconded by Charies Woodard and unanirmously approved by tha Board. in additian, Kathryn M. Traiber
made a moticn Lo grant a two-year axtansion to GZ0-20-01, also known as (PUD) REZ-20-01, recorded
In Register of Deads hook 522 page 854. The motion was seconded by Charles Waodarg and
unanimously approved by the Board.

AT CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Chairman Neison racognized Trascy Mathews, County Financa Officer, who exalalned that she had
recaived an e-mall this morning from their auditor expizining that they senl us an agreement wilk
madification of dates and wanted Board approval. They are requesting to extend the parlad to complete
the audli unth February 1, 2025. They are hoping to get a dralt sopy for us sometime this week and 1o
present it to the Board at the Fetruary, 2025 meeting. She explained the reason for their requesi.
Chalrman Nelson asked if there were any guestions ar comments from the Board. There baing nane,
Chairman Nalson asked far 4 mation {0 approve the Audit Contract Amendmant which iz amanding the
ue date of the Audit. On motion made by Timaotty J. Corprew, sesended by Charles Waodard, the Board
unanimously approved the Audit Contract Amendment.

P OMMENTS
There ware na public comments made,

CLOSED SESSION: TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER AND CLOSED
SESSION MINUTES

Chalrenan Nelson stated that, pursuant to NC Genaral Stattste 143.318.11{4), the Board want nte
Closad Session o discuss an economia development matter and to approve closed session minuies. On
metion made by Jamas W. Ward, secondad by Joseph W, Hofflar, 1o go into Closed Session, The matien
was unenirmously voted to go into Closed Sesaion.

The Closed Session was adjourned, and the Regular Called Meeting reconvensd on maetion made
by Timothy J. Corpraw, saconded by Charles Woodard, and unanimously appraved by the Board.

No aotion was required from the Ciosed Session.




4082 January 8, 2025 (continued)

ADJOURNMENT V.A. - Page 5

Chairman Meisan asked if there wers any further comments or busingss la discuss. There being
nene, the Reguiar Meeting was adjourned around 8:30 p.m. on motion made by Timathy J. Corprew,
secondad by Chares Waodard and unanimously spproved by the Board.

Wallace E. Nalgon, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR B B A B L R Y

WORK SESSION
January 21, 2025
7:00 p.m.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissionars Work Session on January 21, 2025 was
cancelied,

LR I N R T O



Refunds and Releases

January 29, 2023
Tax Release: (Perquimans)

Elzy Leroy Vaphorn $609.90
Incorrect assessment during reval.
Did reach out in a timely fashion.
Accountd#: 259662

Ashley Williams - §1506.87
Land-use correction.
Accounti: 117442

Timothy and Charlene Suis  $593.60
Assessment correction. Did reach out
in timely fashion.

Account#: 491124

(Gladys & Betty Lawrence  $166.40

Assessment correction.
Account#: 222900

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans)

Ronald Moorman $196.23
Vehicle was charged Hertford taxes
in error.

Account#: 81323366

Deborah Roberts = - $149.62
Yehicle sold 11-month refund
Account#: 43550066

V.8,

Page

1



) V.C.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 2, 2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shanae Christian SOC, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Social Worker IA&T DEPT.: Social Services

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 3, 2025
GRADE:70 STEP:!] SALARY: _$49,475.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Pate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
S o o R R ek b ke
-,Q,.w- [ RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAN J {QPPROVAL
0
‘!t-"‘/h,\. SY ’f"”"’f"“
DAT anuarv 2, 2025 D){TE Zﬁf / 75

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRPY

Revised 7/05




v.
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: |

2. - Page 1_
19717675
! ]

COUNTY OF PERQINMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Robbine Che vy 80C, SEC. NO.:
POQSITION: DEPLLJH le'»é’(‘j”?)v’” DEPT.: Board of Elections

¥ NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: b L, 20287

GRADE:RS STEP: Y SALARY: 31 397
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: = e, E‘_:, L 702 2l o

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:
L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE [S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
CONMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSCONNEL POLICY.

¥4 5 P T e e e e A e e ok e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGRR APPROVAL
. ,f‘“z/_Y_/ WW ﬂ/{j(

gme‘): | - L1025 DATE @9]7/—

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: __ 1/28/2028 . —

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Hunter Russell 50C, SEC, NO.!
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill tn EMT DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: - 2112026
GRADE: 64 STEP:i__1__ SALARY:__$18.26 Hourly
2/4/2026

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY

ATOTPRRAAY

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY!

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ BATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) '
GRADE: STEF: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

f ] REQOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
[ate GRADE: STER: : SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE i$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPILETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e v e oA e e R e v e ek R W

DEPARTM ON : COUNTY MANA? R APPROVAL
| %"\d{,wf/b’ﬁ-&w@
DA ;/&3/&5 paTE: | /«3«‘7‘/%
FINANCE QFFIGER p ——
' CO RV
DATE: ' | S '

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Jantisiy 24 J6f 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Jovan Ward S0C. SEC. NO.:.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Investigator Il DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 4, 2025
GRADE: 65 STEP 7 SALARY: _$48.958.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STEPR: SALARY:

E] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION .
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[:J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e T el e sk s o ke e vk ek ke

RECOMMENDATION GO;%‘;Y MANAGER APPROVAL

T

anuam 24. 2025 MTE: //Q 7? zs5-

;Z\I:ENGE OFFICER @Eﬂ“} @) E‘@S\?

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Jancasry 24, 2655

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marica Bazemoreg-Harris S0G. SEC. NO.:

FOSITION: [ncome Maintenance Caseworker lil DEPT.: Soclal Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ February 4, 2025
GRADE: 65 STEM: A SALARY:__$39,699.00

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

f] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.,
Bate

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETE: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

khHhRhhdhk ki kidhhhk

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

ot
EuTE: ! ‘127 /’26"

FINANCE OFFICER

N e -
DT

" Revised 7/05

kS

DATE: 7 T
(GO

kY



' V.C.6. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1/29/2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: MacKenzie Rhodes ‘ S0C. 3EC. NO.:
POSITION: __ Part Time Fill In Telecommunicator | REPT.. 9141
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 2172028

GRADE: 84 STEP: 1 SALARY: $18.26 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

SALARY;

CURRENT: GRADE:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

[rate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED;
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e e e R e e e e o o e e

DEPARTMENT, R COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
TE:_01/29/9¢ ATE: 1/29/25‘
FINANGCE OFFICER
_ -
(=
DATE:

: Revised 7/05




V.C.7
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ir30/9088

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS |
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMMERIT RAISE

NAME: Shawn Mims SOC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION:___Full Time AEMT | . DEPT.: EMS
X nEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 2/1/2025

GRADE: STEP: 2 SALARY: $20.44 Hourly (Fald s

ENDING DATE OF FRDBAT!ONARY PERIOD: 2/1/2028

CURRENT: GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
M . DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Liate )

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE. |

Dats GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED EOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL, FPOLICY.

W R A AR R R R A ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GDU%I’/‘Y MANAGER APPROVAL
2 - :

DATE:/ f/z;@*/ A5 - DATE 7 ‘—f ”7,5/
FINANCE OFFICER
A 7 ‘\N\/W
W 27
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ V$A2/modsee *

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Miranda Neiswander 80C. BEC, NO.;

POSITION: . Full Time Paramedic | DEPT.: - BVIS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE: 3112025
GRADE:___ 68 STEP: SALARY: ____$24.61 Hourly & 51147
ENDING DATE OF PRGBATEDNARY PERIOD: 3/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: $ALAR‘(

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
- DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Data RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TOQ UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA.-
Dale TIONARY PERIOD.
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE (N SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ek frdr Rk kA A AWk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

bt
DATE Ypr/as I:LMATE: ) / J-fl /’2/

FINANCE OFFICER

GOP v

Revised 7/06

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: __tPa/2088% 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brandon Thorngren | 500, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: ___Full Time Paramedic | | DEPT.: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 31112025 | ]
GRADE: _ 68 STEP:_ 8 SALARY: $24,81 Hourly ,; Sl

ENDING DATE OF PRDBATIDNARY FER!OD 3/1/2025

GURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dot RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEDR
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
- GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY,

T e ey Wl e st ool e o eveir

COUN MANAGEZ APF‘RUVAL

DAT’E /Zf‘f / 25

FINANCE OFFICER ' C; @D {“ﬁ" \‘v 7

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.9. - Page 1

Re: UNPAID LEAVE REQUEST

Fraom: Angela Jordan <agjordan@perqdss.net>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 111 PM

To: Frank Heath =frankheath@perquimanscountync.gove; Mary Hunnicutt
sMHunnicutt@perauimanscountync.gove; Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perguimanscountync.gov=; Casey
White <caseywhite@perguimanscountync.gov>; Rebecca Corprew <rcorprew@perqdss. net>

Subject: Fw: UNPAID LEAVE REQUEST

Good Aftarnoon,

Please see the email below from Stacy Simpson, regarding leave without pay. Please let me know if there
is anything else | need to do.

Thank your,

Angela Jordan, BSW

Director

Perquimans County Department of Social Services
103 Charles Street/PO Box 107 Hertford, NC 27844
(252) 426-7373 Ext. 128 (Office)

(252) 404-1510 (Fax)

(252) 426-1240 (Fax)
ajordan@perqdss. net

Yaut must never be fearful about what you are doing when it is right,
- Rosa Parks

Pursuant to Morth Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic emall message and any attachments hereto, as well
#s any electronic mall messages(s) that may be sent in response to #t may be considered public record and as such are subject to request and

review by third parties.

TCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this alectronic mail is confidentlal Information intended only for the use of the entity or individual to whom it is
addressed. If the reader of this rmessage 15 not the Intanded recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
retransemigsion, or copying of this massage is strictly probibited. If you have recelved this message in error, please notify the seader immediately

and delete all records of this email.
Perquimans County Vigion:

To be a commiunity of opportunity in whish 16 live, lears, work, prosper and piay.

From: Stacy Simpson <gsimpson@perqgdss nat»
Sent; Monday, January 13, 2025 1:.05 PM

To: Angela Jordan <ajordani@pergdss.net>

Ce: Kristin Lassiter <KL ASSITER@PERQDSS.NET>
Bubject: UNFAID LEAVE REQUEST

Good afternaon, Angela. | have been out of work due to having surgery on Dec 18, 2024, | was expected to return
on Jan 2, 2024, but unfortunately, my Doctor would not release me on that date. | had paid time leave fo cover
December 18th-Jan 10th, 2025. | am requesting Unpaid Leave for three days. Jan 13-15th and | will be returning to
work on Thursday January 16, 2025, If | need to do anything else, please feel free o call me.

Thank you

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smariphone
Gat Quilook for Android




vibi. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 8, 2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Alicia Kim White S0C, S8EC, NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Lead Worker [l DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:___ STEP:______ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

CURRENT GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Dale

X 2/1/2025RrcOMMENDATION AND EEFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date
GRADE: 65 STEP: 4 SALARY: $42,729.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ke ek A hde ok A ek dokede
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER AEPROVAL
dant
v, oy
DATE: January 8, 2025 DATE: _/ / 24 / £
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: ﬁ (O\

Revisad 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ V92 o008 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Mark Symons  SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill In EMT DEPT..____EMS_

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PRGBATIDNAR‘( PERIOD:

GURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] _ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
= DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
'l " DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 2/ 1 l 2025 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: __ 84 STEP: & SALARY: $20.64 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON MHIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

¢ ko R e o o e ol o e o o e e e e

DEPAMOMENT RE%;MENDATIDN CQ};’lY MANI;ﬁj;P?DVAL
Dﬁ%f ’\ / 9‘3;!& < M\TE: I/Z']’ /2”"

FINANCE OFFICER

PTIN
=0\
N AN o L

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: '?!'30/2(32}? y
: . - Page
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: l'}JEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAMWE: Jared Turner S0C. 8EC. NO.;
POSITHON: Full Time AEMT Il DEPT.: EMS

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP* SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF F’RbBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2. 3 4  (CIRCLE)
{] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Daile

X 10/1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

bats  GRADE:__ 67 STEP: __ & SALARY: $22.98 Hourly (#¥7 757

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PEREONNEL POLICY.

e T N AR o o o e e de e e

DEPARTMEN ECO (NDATION COLUNTY MAMAGER PGPRO
ﬁmm—&_.:b,m,

m*r/ / / i fQ-Sg [NTE: ! 3“’ 2625
FINANGE OFFICER @ @ W

DATE: .
: Revised 7/05



V.E. - Page 1

RE: Board Reappointments

From: LuRes Sawyer <LuResSawyer(perquimanscountyne.gove
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 1:03 PM
To: Mary Hunnicust <MMunnicutti@perquimanscountyne. gove

Subject:  RE: Board Reappointments

Mary,

Thank you tor bringing this to my attention.  One day, hopefully, | will be on track with some on this.
I have comacted all of the Advisory Board Members, and they have all sgreed to continue another 2-year term.
Would it be possible to add 1o the next Commissioners’ Meeting?

Thank you again for all your help!

LuRee

LuRee C Sawyer, Coordinator

Perquimans County Center for Active Living

1072 FHarvey Point Road: PO Box 6135

Hertford, NC 27944

Telephone: (252} 426-5404

Fax: (252)426-1296

Email: LuReehawyer@peraquiRanscouniyne, soy

ﬁb

Perguimons Couniv's Vision:  To be a comnumity of opportunity in which ta live, learn, work, prosper and play.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <MEuanicut@perquimanseauntyne. gove

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 741 PM

To: LuRee Sawyer <Lulees PETAUINEDSCOURY DG, £OY>

Subject: Board Reappointments

Emportance: High

Aceording to my records, the foowing members of this board needs to be reappointed:

MEMBER NAME | BOARD/COMMITTEE TERM | APPT. EXPIRE
Bailey, Juanita Sentor Citizens Advisory Board 2yrs. | A12073 | 173172028
Hoffler, Joseph Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2vrs. | 2/1/2023 | 1/31/2025
Heath, Frank W. Senior Cittzens Advisory Board 2yrs. | 2172023 1 1/3172003
Burket, Stephen Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2yrs, L 2/1/2023 ) 1/31/2025
Bailey, Virginia Senior Citizens Advisory Board Zyrs. | 2/1/2023 1173172025

Please check with your records to sce if these members need o be reappointed. 11 so, please let me know if they
want to continue to serve and if they are still elipible to serve. 11 possible, please let me know by Wednesday of
next week, I not, T will add # to our March Agenda,

Thank vou for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-8484

Fax: (252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mbunpicuti@perguimanscouniyne. gov

Ferguimans Couniy's Fision.

Ter be a cenmmmnity of apporiunity in which to Iive, learn, work, prosper amd pley.,



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.F

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FLINDS

NO. 17

- Page 1

T PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
65-348-001 State School Funds - Lottery 670,520
65-500-711 NB Lottery Intermediate School 670,520

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to include lottery fund drawn down for

intermediate School Project,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025,

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.F - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 14,750
10-530-345 EM - HSGP Grant 14,750

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget {o include a Homeland Security Grant as
awarded by the State - MOA#2441006.

WE, THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

FERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Einance Officer



V.E - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS GOUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2325 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
|_CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-365-004 GA Grant - NC Amateur Sports 10,000
10-685-339 GA Grant - NC Amateur Sports 10,000

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to include a General Assembly Grant as
awarded to the Recreation Department for their Amateur Sports Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY QF FEBRUARY, 2025,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.Gl - Page 1

2024 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION (MOP) FOR INTERIM (ROLL-FORWARD)
GASB 75 REPORT OF THE OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {(OPEB)

MUNICIPALITY/EMPLOYER:

LUNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) L.D. NUMBER(S) (for pension purposes ~ not LEQ §5A)k

MAILING ARDRESS:

CITY: . ZIP CODE:

NAME OF PERSON TOQ RECEIVE REPORT: O Mr, 0 Ms. {thonse one)

PHONE #: ( } TITLE:

E-MALL ADDRESS:

On behalf of the Municipality noted above, we have agreed to engege CavMae to perform an actuzrial valuation of the
Municipality's OPEB Plan, [understand that we will be billed divectly by CaviMar and a copy of the actuarial report wilt be e-
mailed to the parsen listed above by CavMac, | understand the fee structure is as follows:

Basze Foa Base Fee
* Less tham 20 total active and retired participants 55,250
" 20-49 total active and retired participants 56,825
*  E0-99 total active and retired participants 58,1890
= 100 or more total active and retired participants 58,925
+ Plug +
Per Partlcipant Fee
* Less than 50 total actlve and retired participants $5.00
*  50-09 total active and retired participants 54,50
" 100-249 total active and retired participants 53.25
= 250-498 total active and retlred participants 52,75
= 500 or mora total active and retired participants $2.50

Interested employers must return this Memorandum of Participation indicating their desire to participate along with all
requested data a5 outlined on the following page. We need to receive all requested information no later than February 21,

2025,

Additional fees may also apply if infarmation is not pravided in the requested format and/or time is accrued answering auditor
tuestions,

If {1) your plan is not a single employer, defined benefit plan or {2) H your plan has discreetly presented component units or
(3} if your plan has a special funding situation, additional fees may apply. Please contact us for a fee guote.

Sighed this day of L 20

Authorized Signature

Should you have guestions regarding the information reguested in this letter, please contact the OPEB Team via emaii at
{NCOPEB® CavMacConsulting.com) or via phane at (678) 388-1700.




V.G.1. - Page 2

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST

MUNICIPALITY/EMPLOYER:
UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) LD, NUMBER(S): __

The June 30, 2023 OPEB Valuation will be used as the basis. Liabilitles will be re-measured and rolled forward
to Juna 30, 2024 for June 30, 2025 financial disclosure,

Please provide a completed copy of this checklist to indicate the items being sent and the work being requested,
This will help us verify receipt of all information and to be sure nothing was lost in transit. Check the boxes below
to Indicate which items are included in this submission. If multiple submissions are neaded because some of the
information is not immediately available, please provide an updated checklist with each submission.

Will you need additional infarmation related to a split of the liabilities, OPEB expense or proportionate share
amounts for the component units, Additional faes will apply based on our hourly rates,

L] Yes~The census data that was provided for the June 30, 2022 valuation will be used as basis for the
fund split,

[ Mo~ No additional information is needed.
(I Executed 2024 Memorandum of Participation (MOP), This is for OPEB only.

1 Have the OPER plan provisions changed since the prior valuation?

[ 1 Yes - Please provide the new plan provision information detalling the new OPEB plan benefit eligibility

conditions and/or cost-sharing information. Please note, the rolt forward method mentioned above may
not be allowed, If this is the case, we will contact you regarding a fuil valuation. If a plan change has

oceurred, additional fees may apply.,

[.] No - We will use the same OPEB plan provisions summarized in your fast report.

™l Were OPER Claims and/or premiums paid for the measurement period July 1, 2023 - June 30, 20247

[J Yes - We provided a template for your use in collecting this information as an attachment in the

data request email. Email us at NCOPEB@ CavMacCensubting.com if you need another copy. If the
tetmplate is not fully campleted, additional information may be requested and delays may ateur,

Please note OPEB plans may provide both fully-insured and self-insured benefits. f this 1s the case for
your plan, be sure to provide both types of contribution information. This Information should be the
gross amounts (total of emplover and retiree paid) and receipts for retirees and thelr dependents {do
not Include amounts for active employees) for the year ending 6/30/2024.

[1 No = Do not complete the Claims and/or premiums paid spreadsheet,



V.G.1. - Pape 3

L] The calculation of OPEB Expense includes the “Administrative Cost” for the year. The Administrative Cc
reported for this item, i you choose to report any, should be those costs not associated with the direct
payment of benefits and not paid from an OPEB trust. Administrative Costs may include professional fees
ftrust fees, audit fees, actuarial fees, etc.), associated with the administration of the OPEB plan. Note that
gxpanses booked elsewhere or paid from an OPEB Trust should not be included below (to aveid double
counting of such expenses). What amount should be included in the OPEB expense?

s (anter SD or the amount we should use — if left blank, we will assume S0

[J Do you have or plan to have OPEB assets?

¢ Does the Employer have assets in a qualified GASB OPEB funding vehicle (i.e., a Trust or Trust like
arrangement for the sole purpose of providing OPEB benefits for retirees that cannot be used o
pay active health care casts or any other benefits) as of June 30, 20247 {choose one)

(1 Yes {1 Na

v Ifthere were no OPEB assets as of June 30, 2024, does the Ermnployer plan to establish OPER assets
in a qualified GASB QPEB funding vehicle by fune 30, 20257 (choose one)

U ves T nNoe LI N/A

] Provide most recent Audited Financial Report (or AFCR) providing OPEB disclosure Information.

Our fiscal year end is {i.e,, 5/30)

Submit ali information to the OPER Team via emall at (NCOPEB@CavMacConsulting.com).




Page 4

V.G.1.

P SHyBuRg B340

FEOT-0F-S 15LL 31 Loy ped 10 SUL)) pue SUIIESIE - £ WUSHSEOTISIIBIIH0T 14 DS IH0 S8 TUEuL SIUDmnI0g AANIIENHERLUA INRR IR T D000,

=1 SIEJPIN] SIE2IPI|NY-BId
Tydfeaey
[z <A 1 EXL-RIE TR FEpEpg-a:d

USR03 SoHITen 10} -
PIEE SUEfefd e S50

SEUET 9k

L0

tAgzds) ragqi

FIFEWASINCLULEY 5507 doig
FERIIA0D JOf HES STENCUNY 2Elay

{£30%

fAzmzds] ayl0

(24992 D3pNW 10U 1} SLECIIRGUINOD YSH YL
SBIY SRSy

SUENIIZL 5504 doas

SIN0AZ SIUTINSL 33

US1A,fIE30a0)

n1g uidLnsaay

JEAD2PY

SRS PRINSUE-HEE 183

1NIL 9340 By Wody pied LON a5 MOJEG SUNDLY

|=1a] BRI sEpRN -3
SHffSsay
|B3 L FEnpay BN -BIg

SINEPETFIH o W Saeinon 0]
PrEg SERRFLEIS S50i0y

SRS IS

[EIGE]
thzosds) g0
sfesaac] Jof pred SIURoLy 2398y

1PI0E

{hgpads] sagin

SRt jo JUSEAsINgEIRY

{BA0GE PEPAFHI J0U 41} SUOANGINOT YSH, vHH
SUFNILER ]G S3URHTSLE S5

(RA0gE pApnEs 30U [} veisiafseisag

[Eroge papraul eu J1) SRR wolzunsssy
ED=A

SijouUny painsur-A 4 a3

3SRAL BIA0 SYN wiod ed 10N 2iEm M3 SIunomy

PEOTSOESD - SEOESESL

PGS JUSLLESIRSZAEY
tpdopdiy




V.G.2, - Page 1

THIS LEASE DOES NOT BECOME EFYFECTIVE UNTIL EXECUTED
BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF ADULT CORRECTION

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this the day of
, 2025, by and between, COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, hereinafier designated
as Lessor, and the STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, hereinafter designated as Lessee;

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, authority to approve and execute this lease agreement was delegated to the
Department of Administration by resolution adopted by the Governor and Council of State on the 1st
day of September 1981; and as amended on September 8, 1999, December 7, 1999, and October 6,

2020 and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to the terms of this lease agreement as
hereinafter set out,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rental hereinafter agreed to be paid and the terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth, Lessor does hereby let and lease unto Lessee and L.essee hereby
takes and leases from Lessor for and during the period of time and subject to the terms and conditions
hereinafter set out certain space in the City of Hertford, County of Perquimans, North Carolina,
mare particularly described as follows:

Being approximately + 400 net square feet of office space located at 110 N, Church Street;
Perquimans County; Hertford, North Carolina and further described in the floor plan, Exhibit

“A”‘

NC DEPARTMENT OFADULT CORRECTION, PROBATION AND PAROLE,
DIVISION 1, DISTRICT 1

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The term of this lease shall be for a period of three (3) years, commencing on 1% day of
May 2025, or as soon thereafter as the leased premises are ceded to the Lessee and terminating on the

30t day of April 2028.

2. During the term of the lease, the Lessee shall pay to the Lessor as rental for said premises

the sum of $1.00 dollar per anmum, said rental to be payable within 15 days from receipt of invoice.
The Lessee agrees to pay the aforesaid rental to the Lessor at the address specified, or, to such other

address as the Lessor may designate by a notice in writing at least 15 days prior to the due date,

3. Lessor agrees to furnish to the Lessee, as a part of the consideration for this lease, the
following services, and utilities to the satisfaction of the Lessee.

A. Heating facilities, air conditioning facilities, adequate electrical facilities, adequate
lighting fixtures and sockets, hot and cold water facilities, and adequate toilet facilities.

B. Maintenance of lawns, sidewalks, shrubbery, parking, paved areas and commaon areas
and disposal of trash is required.
Page 1 of 9
File Number: 72-501
NRF
Last Update June 2023



V.G.2. - Page 2

C. Lessor provides required fire extinguishers and servicing, pest control, and outside
trash disposal, including provision for the handling of recyclable items such as
alaminum cans, cardboard, and paper. All pesticides must be applied by a licensed
technician.

2. All utilities except felecommunications.
E. Daily janitorial service and supplies.

F. Parking (as available).
G. If applicable elevator service.

H. The leased premises are generally accessible to persons with disabilities. This shall
include access to the premises from the parking areas (where applicable), into the
premises via any common areas of the building and access to accessible restroom.

I Any fire or safety inspection fees, stormwater fees, or land transfer tax/fees.

J. All other terms and conditions of the signed “Proposal to Lease to the State of North
Carolina” Form PO-28 incorporated herein by reference and the “Specifications for

Non-advertised Lease” (Exhibit B).

4. During the lease term, the Lessor shall keep the leased premises in good repair and
tenantable condition, to the end that all facilities are kept in operative condition, Maintenance shali
include but is not limited to furnishing and replacing electrical light fixture ballasts, air conditioning
and ventilating equipment filter pads, if applicable, and broken glass. In case Lessor shall, after notice
in writing from the Lessee in regard to a specified condition, fail, refuse, or neglect to correct said
condition, or in the event of an emergency constituting a hazard to the health or safety of the Lessee's
employees, property, or invitees, it shall then be lawful for the Lessee in addition to any other remedy
the Lessee may have, to make such repair at its own cost and to deduct the amount thereof from the
rent that may then be thereafter become due hereunder. The Lessor reserves the right to enter and
inspect the leased premises, at reasonable times, and to make necessary repairs to the premises.

5. It is understood and agreed that Lessor shall, at the beginning of said lease term as
hereinabove set forth, have the leased premises in a condition satisfactory to Lesses, including repairs,
painting, partitioning, remodeling, plumbing and electrical wiring suitable for the purposes for which
the leased premises will be used by Lessee.

6. The Lessee shall have the right during the existence of this lease, with the Lessor's prior
consent, to make alterations, attach fixtures and equipment, and erect additions, structures, or signs in
or upon the leased premises. Such fixtures, additions, structures, or signs so placed in or upon or
attached to the leased premises under this lease or any prior lease of which this lease is an extension or
renewal shall be and remain the property of the Lessee and may be removed therefrom by the Lesses
prior to the termination of this lease or any renewal or extension thereof, or within a reasonable time
thereafter. The Lessee shall have no duty to remove any improvement or fixture placed by it on the
premises or to restore any portion of the premises altered by it. In the event Lessee elects to remove
his improvements or fixtures and such removal causes damage or injury to the demised premises,
Lessee will repair only to the extent of any such damage or injury.

7. If the said premises are destroyed by fire or other casualty without fault of the Lessee, this
lease shall immediately terminate, and the rent shall be apportioned to the time of the damage. In case
of partial destruction or damage by fire or other casualty without fault of the Lessee, so as to render the

remises untenantable in whole or in part, there shall be an apportionment of the rent until the damage
ﬁas been repaired. During such a period of repair, Lessee shall have the right to obtain similar office

Pape 2 of 9
File Number: 72-501

NEF
Last Update June 2023



V.G.2. - Page 3

space at the expense of Lessee or the Lessee may terminate the lease by giving 15 days written notice
to the Lessor.

8. l.essor shall be liable to Lessee for any loss or damage suffered by Lessee which is a direct
result of the failure of Lessor to perform an act required by this lease, and provided that Lessor could
reasonably have complied with said requirement.

9. Upon termination of this lease, the Lessee will peaceably surrender the leased premises in as
good order and condition as when received, reasonable use and wear and damage by fire, war, riots,
mmsurrection, public calamity, by the elements, by act of God, or by circumnstances over which Lessee
had no control or for which Lessor is responsible pursuant to this Jease, excepted.

10. The Lessor agrees that the Lessee, upon keeping and performing the covenants and
agreements herein contained, shall at all times during the existence of this lease peaceably and quietly
have, hold, and enjoy the leased premises free from the adverse claims of any person.

11. The failure of either party to insist in any instance upon strict performance of any of the
terms and conditions herein set forth shall not be construed as a waiver of the same in any other
instance. No modification of any provision hersof and no cancellation or surrender thereof shall be
valid unless in writing and signed and agreed to by both parties.

12. Any hold over after the expiration of the said term or any extension thereof, shall be
construed to be a tenancy from month to month, and shall otherwise be on the terms and conditions
herein specified, so far as applicable; however, either party shall give not less than 60 days written
notice to terminate the tenancy.

13. The parties to this lease agree and understand that the continuation of this lease agreement
for the term period set forth herein, or any extension or renewal thereof, is dependent upen and subject
to the appropriation, allocation, or availability of funds for this purpose to the agency of the Lessee
responsible for payment of said rental. The parties to this lease also agree that in the event the agency
of the Lessee or that body responsible for the appropriations of said funds, in its sole discretion,
determines, in view of its total local office operations that available funding for the payment of rents
are insufficient to continue the operation of its local offices on the premise leased herein, it may choose
to terminate the lease agreement set forth herein by giving Lessor written notice of said termination,
and the lease agreement shall terminate immediately without any further Hability to Lessee.

14. All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given by either party to the other,
shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing and deposited in the United States
mail, certified and postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

To the Lessor:
Perguimans County
Post Office Box 43
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

w/copy to: N/A

To the Lessee:
NC Department of Adult Correction (DAC), Purchasing Office

3512 Bush Street (MSC 5227)
Raieigh, North Carolina 27609-5227

with a copy to:
State Property Office
Attn: Leasing Manager and Space Planning Section
1321 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1321

Page 3 of 9
File Mumber: 72-501
NRF
Last Update June 2023



V.G.2. - Page 4

Nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of such notice by personal service. The address to
which notices shall be mailed as aforesaid to either party may be changed by written notice.

15. Within 30 days of Commencement Date, Lessor agrees to construct, upfit, repair and
maintain the Premises in accordance with (g) the approved floor plan attached hereto as Exhibit A and
(b) the applicable regulation and building code provisions of the governmental authority having
jurisdiction over the Premises.

16. N.C.G.5. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any
State Employee of any gift from anyone with a coniract with the State, or from any person seeking to
do business with the State. By exccution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your
entive organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been
offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, this [ease has been executed by the parties hereto, in duplicate
originals, as of the date first above written.

The rest of this page is intentionally left biank.

Page 4 of 9

File Wumber: 72-501

NRF
J.ast Update June 2023



V.G.2., - Page &

LESSEE:
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

By: {(SEAL)
Joanne Rowland, Director
DAC Purchasing Office

STATE OF NORTH CARQLINA
CQUNTY OF

L , & Notary Public in and for the County and

State aforesazd do hereby certify that Joanne Rowland pmsonaily appesred before me this date and
acknowledged the due execution by him of the foregoing instrument as Director of Purchasing Office
of the Department of Adult Correction of the State of North Carolina, for the purposes therein

expressed.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hersunto set my hand and Notarial Seal thisthe ___day of
. 2025,

Notary Public

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:

Page 5 0f 9

File Number: 72-501
NEF
I.ast Update June 2023



V.G.2, - Page 6

LESSOR:
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
By: _ (SEAL)
Frank Heath
Perquimans County Manager
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF
I, - , @ Notary Public in the
County of , and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that Frank Heath

personally came before me this day and acknowledge the due execution of the foregoing instrument on
behalf of the limited liability company and for the purposes stated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and Notarial Seal thisthe ___day of
, 2025.

Notary Public

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:

Page 6 of 9

File Number: 72-501

MNRFE
Last Update June 2023



7

Page

V.G.2.

Exhibit A

£

1T RE bpmg
A
rd
| |
v Sherif storage | idence
Sheritt m . .
Al W 7 / commissiansr
. . FEROMY ™
1 \ \m
i M S e Oifies Firgarprint Deputy
P g . OGN FOOH
. e s
o
%vl
/ . R
x p I / J h\ ST To
2. D 1
~ @ik%wm T
./%___./ H S
Electricat Wens Ladies ) f..,m B
TEStroom restroom Jmmﬁq&m irox. dprok. o ]
PR froom  Joffice s ]
u
/s ot

5,

quare feet

+ 400 net 5

Page 7 of 9

File Number: 72301
Last Update June 2023

NRF



VG2, - Page 8§

Exhibit B

SPECIFICATIONS FOR NON-ADVERTISED LEASE

1

The floor plan should show building exits for the proposed space. Also, provide the year the
building was constructed.

This facility must provide an environment that is barrier free and easily accessible to
physically disabled staff, visitors and clientele, Compliance with the State Building Code
and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) is required. Toilet facilities shall be ADA
accessible and code compliant.

The air conditioning and heating system shal! be maintained by Lessor including frequent
filter cleaning and replacement, Year-round ventilation shall be provided to prevent stale air
problems and unacceptable CO2 content. Waiting areas, LAN room and conference room(s)

may require additionat HVAC,

Telecommunication room temperature should be within a range of 65° to a maximum of
75°. This is a 24-hour per day, 7-days per week requirement. A separate HVAC system
may be required to maintain this temperature range.

All lighting and electrical maintenance shall be furnished by Lessor including the
replacement of ballasts, light tubes and replacement bulbs,

The Lessor shall provide required fire extinguishers and servicing, pest contral (by a licensed
technician) and outside trash disposal including provision for the handling of recycling items
such as aluminum cans, cardboard, and paper. Frequent trash and recycling pick-up required.
Year-round maintenance is required to maintain a neat and professional appearance of the

site at all times.

Lessor shall provide internal and external signs that will provide easy identification of the
office by the general public (if applicable NC DAC request please work to be performed
by Correction Enterprises).

Locking hardware is required on all storage rooms, equipment rooms, files rooms and LAN
room. Supply storage closets require shelving.

The Lessor shall provide sufficient window coverings shall be provided to control glare
within the space (venetian blinds or acceptable equivalent).

Page 8 of 8

File Number; 72-501

NRF

Last Update June 2023



V.G.2. - Page 9

10. The Lessor shall provide vinyl tile or other floor covering acceptable to the State in all

1L

12

13.

14,

13,

16.

17.

finished areas. Prefer carpeting for alf offices and conference rooms. If floors are carpeted,
they should be commuercial grade 26 oz or 24 oz carpet squares preferred, acceptable to the
Lessee, I.VT tile is preferred in the waiting area, LAN room(s), kitchenette, restrooms and
hallways. LAN room tile should be anti-static. New or like-new carpet is preferred. If not new,
carpet must be professionally cleaned and all stains removed before occupancy. High traffic
areas will require frequent cleaning and replacement of floor finishes to maintain a neat, clean,
high-quality finish and will be at the State Property Office’s discretion.

Lessor shall shampoo all carpet and clean the outside of the building windows annually.

Lessor shall be responsible for snow and debris removal as quickly as possible to avoid
work delays.

The per square foot price proposal is based on the floor plan and repair lists agreed upon by
the State of North Carolina and includes but it not limited to all partitions, demolition, and
up fitting costs: building and grounds maintenance; property taxes; insurance; fire and safety
inspection fees; stormwater fees; land transfer tax; common area maintenance and other

building operational costs.

The number of keys to be provided to the State for each lockset shall be reasonably
determined by the State prior to occupancy, at no cost to the State,

All parking areas shall be adequately lighted and located within a reasonable distance
of the office.

Lessor shall provide all conduits and pull strings from above the ceiling to outlet boxes.
State to install wiring and cover plates.

Lessor is responsible for providing all cleaning supplies, paper and soap products for
kitchen and bathrooms regardless of who contracts for janitorial services.

The lessor is in agreement with the above conditions and the conditions of the also signed
“proposal to Lease to the State of North Carolina” Form PO-23.

Page 9 of 9

File Number: 72-501

MRF

L.ast Update June 2023



1. NAME OF LESSOR: 2. LESSOR'S AGENT,

Perquirnans County
INDICATE EACH LESSOR'S RUSINESS CLASSIFICATION AS APPLICABLE: _ A, PROPRIETORSHIP B. PARTNERSHIP ___ C.
CORPORATION D. GOVERNMENTAL 2. NON-FROFIT E, ™ (HUB) HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES G

OTHER: TAX LD, #

MAILING ADDRESS: Pust Office Box 45 MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY; Hertford i, 27944 CiTY: Al
PHONE#: (252) 426-8484 CELL# PHONE#: CELL#:
E-MAIL: frankbeath@perquimanssouatyne,Jay E-MAIL:

3, SPACE LOCATION:(Including bullding name, foars Invelved & suite or room nuinbers unless entire oo
MAINTENANCE CONTACT / PHONE#/:

STREET ADDRESS CITY COUNTY ZIF CODE
110 N, Chursh Streat . . Hartfard Perguimans 27844
AR GRS B G PR AN S AR SHOWINGE IR SEEAN D A O O R SR AGE (EFERED]
5. GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE BEFORE NET A. OFFICE B, WAREHOQUSE C. OTHER
USAGE COMPUTED ‘
6. All proposals must be submitted on the basis of net square footage as defined on reverse side of this sheet and In the
State Specifications {form PO-27 if applicable)

A DESIRED PROPOIAL

TOTAL ANNUAL
RNET 5Q. ANNUAL RENT JANITOR, WATER /
TYPE OF SPACGE FT. RENTAL FER 5Q. FT, UTILITIES | SERVICES SEWER
OFFICE 400 51.00 YES YES YES
WAREHCUSE
OTHER
TOTALS 460 §1.00 AAXX XHXX

Lessar wiil provide (Y employee parking spaces in zbove proposal at no addiional charge to the State,
i

s} upfit if spplicable - conlinuation on separate blank page)
Refresh paint, repair any holes In walls, parking or sidewatks; replace HVAG air filters; wash inieripr/exterior windows: repalr andfor replace soited

carpet, flooring, lollet sasts ele. ate. [ applicable.
ERRORS BY PROPOSERS IN CALCULATING NET SQUARE FOOTAGE WILL REDUCE THE ANNUAL RENTAL WITHOUT CHANGING THE

PROPOSED RATE PER SQUARE FOOT IN THE PROFOSAL (see NOTE on page #2)
R e e A L RO
B. OPTIONAL ALTERNATE PROPOSAL NO. 1

(FOR PROPOSALS NOT INCLUDINING UTILITIES AND/OR JANITORIAL SERVICES)

TOTAL UTILITIES JANITORIAL
NET 50Q. ANNUAL ANNUAL RENT SERVICES WATER/SEWER
TYPE OF SPACE ET, RENTAL PER §Q. FT, YESMNG YESMNO YES/NG
QFFICE N/A
WAREHOUSE
OTHER
TOTALS RN XXRX MXXK
Lessor will provide () clientele parking spaces, ( } employes parking spaces and ( ) state vehlcle parking spaces
Comments:
7. LEASE TERM: YEARS .3 BEGINNING DATE: _ May 1, 2025

4, RENEWAL OPTIONS, IF ANY: TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

NOTE: RATES THAT INCLUDE INDETERMINABLE PERCENTAGE INCREASES, SUCH AS UNCARPPED CPFf INCREASES ETC, ARE NOT
ACCEPTABLE DURING EITHER THE INITIAL TERM OR ANY RENEWAL PERIOD(S)

The State of North Carolina supports the tuse of products and materials having recycled contant in renovation and construction, The

proposed bullding must have facilifies for handling materials to be recycled such as plastics, aluminum, wastepaper and cardhoard.

THE PROPOSED BUILDING MUST BE COMPLETELY FREE OF ANY HAZARDOUS ASEESTOS OR HAZARDOUS LEAD PAINT THROUGHOUT
THE STATE'S TENANCY,

iz the proposed building free of hazardaus asbestos?
YES NO
Is the propesed bullding free of hazardous tead paint?
YES NG
DEPARTMENT: Adult Correction DIVISION: 1
CITY: Hertord SQUARE FEET;_400 AGENT;

DATE:




[ESERR: V.G.2 - Pape 1]

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION {#st any maintenance, replacemeants and/or paint touch-up If applicabla - continuation on separate blank pags)

10. iz Property To Be Leasad Within An Area Designated By Fema To Ba In A Flood Prone Area (100 Year, 500 Year)? If So, Please Provide Details
Below

11. [oes this space cornply with tocal and State Building safaty and zoning cades specifically including OSHA provisions for the handicapped and
anplicabla sections of the State Building Code Volumes V7

YES [ NQ I FPARTIALLY

EXPLAIN IF OTHER THAN "YES" |8 CMECKED ABOVE:

12, This proposal is made in compliance with the specifications furnlshed by Perqulmang Gounty | realize that the State
resenves the right to reject this proposal for any reason it deems warranted, This proposal Is good until f
ACKNOWLEDGE AND FURTHER AFFIRM THAT | am aware of and familiar with {ha Americans with Disablities Act of 1990 (42 United States
Code, Section 12101 et seq.) and if the above flrm is awarded the contract, it will comply with the provisions of said Act,

| amn aware that annual per sguare foof rental rate{s) which include Indeterminable percentage increase(s) such as uncapped Consumar Price Indax
increases efe., are not accaptable during either the intial taeen ar any renews| perfad(s):

(HUBY HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) CONSIST OF MINORITY, WOMEN AND DISABLED BUSINESS FIRMS THAT ARE
AT LEAST FIFTY-ONE FERCENT OWNED AND OPERATED BY AN INDIVIDUAL(S) OF THE AFOREMENTIONED CATEGORIES. ALSO
INCLURED IN THIS CATEGORY ARE DISABLED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES AND NON-PROFIT WORK CENTERS FOR THE BLINGD AND

SEVERELY DISABLED.

N.C.G.8. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer {0, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift
from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By
execution of this proposal, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not
aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

Frank Haeath
Frinted Narme of Lessor

Signature of Lassor Date

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS

NON-ADVERTISED PROFOSAL:
Questions should be directed to your NC agency contact or to NC State Property Office af: 984-236.0270

FRICH R R S aEh

DEPARTMENT: Adult Carrection . DIVISION: 1
CITY: Hertford SQUARE FEET: 400 AGENT:
DATE:

FORM (BO-28-NA) (2027} Page 2




VG2, - Page 12

SPECIFICATIONS FOR NON-ADVERTISED LEASE

2023

1.

o

The floor plan should show building exits for the proposed space. Also, provide the year the
building was constructed.

This facility must provide an environment tha js barrier free and easily accessible to
physically disabled staff, visitors and clientele. Compliance with the State Building Code
and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) is required. Toilet facilities shall be ADA
accessible and code compliant.

The air conditioning and heating system shall be maintained by Lessor including frequent
filter cleaning and replacement. Year-round ventilation shall be provided to prevent stale air
problems and unacceptable COZ content. Waiting areas, LAN room and conference room(s)

may require additional HVAC,

Telecommunication room temperature should be within a range of 63° 1o a maximum of
75°. This is a 24-hour per day, 7-days per week requirement. A separate HVAC system
may be required to maintain this temperature range.

All lighting and electrical maintenance shall be furnished by Lessor including the replacement
of ballasts, light tubes and replacement bulbs,

The Lessor shall provide required fire extinguishers and servicing, pest control (by a licensed
technician) and outside trash disposal including provision for the handling of recycling items
such as aluminum cans, cardboard, and paper. Frequent trash and recycling pick-up required.
Year-round maintenance is required to maintain a neat and professional appearance of the site

at all times.

Lessor shall provide internal and external signs that will provide easy identification of the
office by the general public (if applicable NC DAC request please work to be performed by

Correcrion Enferprises).

Locking hardware is required on all storage rooms, equipment rooms, files rooms and LAN
room. Supply storage closets require shelving.

The Lessor shall provide sufficient window coverings shall be provided to control glare
within the space (venetian blinds or acoeptable equivalent).



V.G,2. - Page 13

10. The Lessor shall provide vinyl tile or other floor covering acceptable to the State in all

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

finished areas, Prefer carpeting for all offices and conference rooms. If floors are campeted,
they should be commaercial grade 26 oz or 24 oz carpet squares preferred, acceptable to the
Lessee. LVT tile is preferred in the waiting area, LAN room(s), kitchenette, restrooms and
hallways. LAN room tile should be anti-static. New or like-new carpet is preferred. If not
new, carpet must be professionally cleaned and all stains removed before ocoupancy, High
traffic areas will require frequent cleaning and replacement of floor finishes to maintain a
neat, clean, high-quality finish and will be at the State Property Office’s discretion.

Lessor shall shampoo all carpet and clean the outside of the building windows annually.

Lessor shall be responsible for snow and debris removal as quickly as possible to avoid
work delays.

The per square foot price proposal is based on the floor plan and repair lists agreed upon by
the State of North Carolina and includes but it not limited to all partitions, demolition, and up
fitting costs: building and grounds maintenance; property taxes; insurance; fire and safety
inspection faes; stormwater fees; land transfer tax; common area maintenance and other

building operational costs.

The number of keys to be provided to the State for each lockset shall be reasonably
determined by the State prior fo occupancy, at no cost to the State.

All parking areas shall be adequately lighted and located within a reasonable distance of
the office.

Lessor shall provide all conduits and pull strings from above the ceiling to cotlet boxes. State
to install wiring and cover plates.

Lessor is responsible for providing all cleaning supplies, paper and soap products for kitchen
and bathrooms regardless of who contracts for janitorial services.

The lessor is in agreement with the above conditions and the conditions of the also signed
“proposal to Lease to the State of North Carolina” Form PO-28.

Signature of the Lessor Date

__ Frank Heath

Print Name of the Lessor

2023



V.G.3. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY A NSON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VILE CHAIRMAN

: TIMOTHY 1. CORPREW
PO BOX A5 JOSEFMT W, HOFFLER

“ i".er()Rl), N()R]“ {:‘AI{()I.INA 27")44 KATHRYN M. 'f'!“!:““ﬂﬂ
TELEPHONE: 1.252.426-7550 o .
MARY P HUNNICUTT JAMES W, WARD
CLERE T BOARD W, HACKNEY HIGHL R,

W. FRANK HEATH, 11} CHUNTY ATTURNEY
COLMNTY MAMNAGER

RESOQLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners that:

[. The following described vehicles are hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the County:

2012 | Dodge Charger | 2C3CDXAT4CH201532 | Sheriff's Office
2014 Dodge Charger | 2C3CDXATSGH228685 | Sheriff's Office

2014 Ford FI50 Truck | 1TFTMEICMOEKETT774 eriff's Office

2017 Dodge | Charger | 2C3CDXATOHH660438 | Sheriff’s Office
2018 Dodge Durango ICARDIFGEIC282832 sheriff’s Office

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behall of the Perguimans
County Board of Commissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and dectde not to sell the vehicles at any time
during this process.

4, The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this resolution to be
posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and Facebook page. After not
less than ten (10) days from the date of publication. the County Manager 5 authorized to sell the above-
described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 3 day of February, 2025.

Wallace I, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Vision:
Ta be a community of opportunin: in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.G.3, - Page 2
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY L CORPREYW

PO, BOX 45 FOSEPH W, ITOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 KATHRYN M. TREIBER
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 AES W W
MARY P, IUNNICUTT JAMES W, WARD
CLERE 70 BOARD W, Il s(I\N Iix _I‘I l(";ll‘_l._.l K.
W, FRANI HEATH, H1 o - - ] COUNTY AVTORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY
WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:
NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners that:

1. The following described wheelchair and exercise equipment is hereby declared to be surplus to the
needs of the County:

Shoulder Press Lat Pull Machine | Center for Active Living
Leg Extension / Leg Curl Machine  Center for Active Living

} [Yip Shrug Center for Active Living

Squat Machine Center for Active Living

~ Lateral Lift Center for Active Living

llllllllllllllll _ Sonic Electric Wheelchair Center for Active Living

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and direcied to proceed on behalf of the Perquimans
County Board of Commissioners to sell these items on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any of all bids and decide not to sell the items at any time
during this process.

4, The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this resolution to be
posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and Facebook page. Afier not
less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County Manager is authorized to sell the above-
described property to the highest bidder,

Adopted this the 3" day of February, 2023,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairiman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Pergquimans County’s Vision:
To he a community of opportunity it which to live, learn, wark, prosper and play.



V.G.4, - Page 1

ABC Funds Report for FY 23-24

County: Perguimans

Amount of ABC Funds Budgeted $ 4,000.00

ABC Funds Restrictions per County Allocation: None

Per GS 18B-805(h) since Trillium Health Resources received Alcoholism (ABC)
Funds from your county, we are required to provide an annual report to the
board of county commissioners describing how the funds were spent. Please find
below to a brief description of the expenditures that was paid from July 1, 2023 to
June 30, 2024,

Healing Transitions in Wake County was paid $14,535.00 at a total of 323 days for
individuals in Perquimans County for substance use treatment and specifically for
detoxification services and recovery treatment.

Purchase of Naloxone Kits: Trillium purchased and distributed in Perquimans
County 120 Naloxone kits at $5,045.04,

Purchase of Fentanyl and Xylazine Strips: purchased and distributed in
Perguimans County 230 Fentanyl Strips at $95.68 and 125 Xylazine Strips at

$93.00.

Poe Center Program- The Poe Center will provide in person Substance Use
Prevention Education for parents and others who work with youth, in
partnerships with Perguimans County Schools. Perquimans County Schools will
receive 2 sessions for a total of $1400.

*Substance Use Treatment Services: $355,065.87 was paid for 80 individuals from
your county to providers for substance use treatment,

These substance use treatment expenditures were spent for the treatment of
alcoholism or substance use. These funds were paid to providers who contracted
with Trillium to provide substance use treatment to members with an address in
your county, Services provided include but are not limited to the below:

e Assessment/evaluation
o Qutpatient treatment and counseling, including face-to-face and
telepsychiatry and both individual and group



V.G.4. - Page 2

e Maobile Crisis

e Substance Use Intensive Qutpatient Therapy
o Facility Based Crisis

e Opioid Treatment |

*Denotes State and Medicaid funds paid for services for members residing in
Perguimans County with substance use diagnosis.



V.G.5 - Page 1

Pergquimans Planning
P.O. Box 45/ 104 Dobbs St
Hertford, NC 27044

Phone: (252} 426-2027

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office

TO: Perquimans County Commissioners
FROM: Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
CC: Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Frank Heath, County Manager
DATE: fanuary 24, 2025

SUBJECT:  CUP-19-03, Perquimans Solar, LLC Farm Permit Expiration

Perguimans Solar, LLC owned by PineGate Renewables, approved September 3, 2019 to
be constructed on land owned by T.A. Newbold Miller, LLC on Pender Road will not be
built. Vested rights for Special Use Permit 19-03 recorded in Register of Deeds book
493, page 294 have expired and due (o ‘several external factors’ the company does not
wish to pursue any further permitting.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Te be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VLA, - Page 1

Audit Presentation

From: Austin Eubanks <asubanks@insacpas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 28, 2025 3:23 PM

To: Tracy Mathews <fracymathews@perquimanscountync.govs
Co: Greg Adams <gadams@ipsacpas.coms

Subject:  Prosentation

Good afternoon Tracy,

Greg Adams will be presenting the audit on 2/3. Please send your zoom link directly to him. have
attached the presentation to this email. If you would piease have it ready for display or printed for
the Commissioners so they can follow along that would be greatly appreciated,

Tharks!

Austin Enbanks, CPA, CFE - Audit Manager

TPSA } Wiltmington

'éﬁ‘f‘ 4024 Oleander Drive Suite 103

Y

Witmington, NC 28403
ot 910-789-4872
www.ipsacpas.com | asubanks@ipsacpes.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message (inciuding any attachments) may contain
confidential client information. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the addressee or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver this e-mail to its intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
dissemination, distribution, disclosure, copying or taking of any action in retiance on the contents
of this infarmation is atrictly prohihited.



VI.B. - Page 1
Commissioners meeting

From: Ashley H. Stoop <ashley.sicon@arns.-ne.org»

Sent: Wednestay, Novembear 20, 2024 11:02:25 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perguimenssountyne.gove; Bobbie Lowe
<Bohbhbie.Lowe@irilivmno. orgs; Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicott@perguimanscountync, gove

Subject: Re: Commissionars meeling

On my calendar, Thanks

Ashley M. Stoop, MPH

Health Director

Albemarte Regional Health Services
O: 252:-338 : 22 G 2

4952

lLaarn marg abeul yous Public Health agency @ www.arns-ne.ofg.
we're sooial ton,., Like us on Facebook! Follow us on Twitter!

From: Bobbie Lowe <Bobhig Lowe@tritivmne, org»
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:58 AM

To: frankheath@perguimanscountyne.gov <rankhesth@perquimanscountyne.gove; Ashley H. Stoop
<ashley.stoop@arhs.ne.org»

Subject: RE: Commisgionars meeting

That works for me, it it works for Ashley! F would be happy to.

From: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2024 5:42 AM

To: Bobbie Lowe <Bobbie. Lowe@iriiliumne.org>; Ashley H. Stoop <astoop@arhs-nc.org»
Subject: Commissionars meeting

Bobbhie,

| was wondering if you and Ashtey could come to a future Perquimans Commissicner meeting and present
what Trilliurm does and how you interact and coordinate with our regional health dept? If so, would the first
Monday in February work for yau?

Sant from my U.5.Callular® Bmartphone
Geat Qutlopk for Android

Pubiic Regords Law Statement: Pisase e advised that any e-mail sent to and from this e-mail account is sulject 1o the NC Pubilic Recards Law ancl
may be disclosed to third parties, Configentiatity Statgrnant: This e-mail transmigsion and sny docaments, fles or previous e-mail messages
attached to it rmay contain confidentlal Realtk informaticn, Such documents are legally privileged. The authorized reciptent of this information is
prohibitad from discloging this infarmation to any other party unless required to do o by law of regulation, Renipients are regquired Lo destray such
intformation after its stated need has besn fulfilled. if vou ara fot the intended recipient, you are hereby notitied that any disclosure, copying,
distringtion, or acton taken in ratiance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited, IF you have received thig information in error, planse
notlfy the sender immediatety and detete the e-mait and accompanying file attachrmant.

Public Resords Law Statement: Please be advised that any e-mall sent to and from ihia e-mail account is subjent to the NC Pubtic Records Law and
may be cisclosed to third parties, Confidentiality Statement: This e-rail transimission and any documants, tles or previous e-mail messagas
attached ta it may contain contldantial health Infermaton. Such docwments are legally privileged. The authorized recipient of this information is
profibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do 30 by law ar regulation. Regipients are required to destroy such
information after its stated need hasg heen futfilled, Il you arp not the intendad rectplant, you are hereby notiflad that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, a7 acton taken id rellancs on the cortents of these documents is strictly probibited. I you have rageivad this infarmation in error, please
nolify the sender immediately and delete the e-mai and accompanying file altachment.



T, WER Feb measting item - Mary Hunnlcuit » Qutlock
VIRGIAG, 6:25 PM m [¥] y VLE, - Page 1

. Outlook

Feb meeting item

Frovm Frank Meath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs

Date Thu 12/12/2034 11.09 ApM
To  Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Please put The Veterans Farm on the feb agenda under scheduled appointments. Betsy Rhodes is the contact and she will
be discussing theission of the organization and request for use of some county farmland

Sent from my U5 .Cellular@ Smartphone
Get Qutlook for Androkd

aboutbiank

111



XA - Page 1

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing(s): December 10, 2024, the Planning office accepted an application
package which was found to be substantially complete. Public notices were sent to adjacent property
owners and published in the Perquimans Weekly in accordance with Article HE of the County’s Zoning
Ordinance and NCGES Chapter 160D-601 and -602. Planning Board action at the regular public meeting on
Janvary 14th allows the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) to convene a legislative public hearing and
review the case on February 3rd,

Recdmm%tiun Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 304 provides for the Planning
Board to consider the proposed rezoning at a public meeting and to make a recommendation to the BCC. In
considering the request, the Planning Board shall use as 3 guide County Zoning Ordinance Section 304(c) and
County Commissioners shall use as a guide section 305{g, b, and c). NCGS Chapter 160D-604{d) requires
Planning Board to make a Plan Consistency statement with regard to the County CAMA Land Use Plan {LUP).
NCGS Chapter 180D-605(a and b} requires County Commissioners to make a Plan Consistency statement and
a reasonableness statement wirich can be combined into a single staterment per 1600D-605(c)

County Zoning Ordinance Section 305(h): When adopting or rejecting o zoning map amendment, o
statement enalyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning shalf be approved by the Board of
Commissioners. This statement of reasonablenass may consider, among other factors, {i) the size,
physical condition, and other attributes of the aren proposed to be rezoned, (i} the benefits and
detriments to the landowners, the neighbors, ond the surrounding community, (ili} the relationship
between the current actual and permissible development on the tract ond odjoining areas and the
development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment, {iv) why the oction taken is
in the public interest; and (v) any changed conditions warranting the amendment,

e o WA A A AT P TR

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously found proposed Rezoning No. REZ-24-02 to be inconsistent with the county
comprehensive Land Use Plan development pattern because the proposed area of map Exhibit [X-B,
‘Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Partions of Perquimans County’, shows the subject area labeled
as Residential Agricultural and appropriate uses are lower density than the propuosed use, but they found the
rezoning 1o be reasonable because the eight planned fots will be standard residential iots comparable to the
other approximately 20 houses within a quarter mile of the subject area, and the proposed lot fronfage has
the same physical infrastructure with a paved public road and existing county water.

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of Rezoning Request REZ-24-02, for tax parcel number 4-
0044-0041 to be rezoned from Rural Agriculture District RA to Residential and Agricultural District RA-32,
conditioned an an assessment of the property by the 5¢il and Water Conservation District to determine
solutions to any drainage issueas prasent. '



XA, - Page 2

Suggested Motions

Board of County Commissioners may consider using the following set of scripts to form the desired motions
for approval or denlal of Rezoning Reguest REZ-24-02.  The first motion gives a reason why the rezoning is or
ts not consistent with the current Land Use Plan and adds to it 8 ‘statermnent of reasonableness’. The second
maotion approves or denies the request.

1) Motion to find proposad Rezoning No. REZ-24-02 to be inconsistent with the county comprahensive
Land Use Plan development pattern because {explain why),

The proposed area of map Exhibit 1X-B, ‘Prajected Future Land Use Unineorporated Portions of
Perquitnans County’, shows the subject area labeled as Residential Agricaitural and appropriate

uses are lower density than the proposed use.

[if degrrred consistent, the Board member must describe why.]

BUT

the rezoning is reasonable because the ecight planned lots will be standard residential lots
comparable to the other lots within a quarter mile of the subject ares, and the proposed lot
frontages will have the same physical infrastructure of existing county water and a paved public
road, '

[If deemed NOT reasenable, the Board member must describe why.]

2) Motion to approve Rezoning Request REZ-24-02, for 6.68 acres of tax parcel number 4-0044-0041 1o be
rezanad from Rural Agriculture District RA to Residential and Agricultural District RA-32.

Mation to DENY Rezoning No, REZ-24-03 would utiize the vbove-noted mation stoted in the negotive tense,

ATTACHMENTS:
1} Gl% tocation map
2) Standard Rezoning Request Application with Mayp created by applicant



XH. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions,

{a}) Permitted Purposes. -t is the policy of this State that closed sesstons shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

() To prevent the disclosure of information that s privifeged or confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considersd a public record within the weaning of Chapter 132 of the
Creneral Statutes.

To preveny the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, schotarship, prize, or similar award.
To consult with an attormey employed or retained by the public body in order w preserve the attomey-
client privifege between the atforney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
Cieneral policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed w
permit 4 public body to close & meeting that otherwise would be open merely because a&n attorney
employed or retained by the public body is a participant, The public body may consider and give
instructions to an allorney concerning the bandling or setflement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. Hf the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed sesston, the terms of that
settlement shall be reporied to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a
reazonable time after the setilement is concluded.

{4) To discuss matters relating (o the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
hy the public body. including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotigtions. The action epproving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economie development
expenditures, shatl be taken in an open session,

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents coneerning the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of 2 contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (i) the
amount of compensation and other matertal torms of an employment contract or proposed employntent
contract,

{6} To cansider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial employment of an individuat pulitic officer or employee or prospective public
afficer or employee: or 1o hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personngl policy issues may not be considered in a closed
sesston, A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, perfonmniance, character, fitness,
appointment, or removal of a member of the public bady or another body and may not consider or fill a
vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting, Final action making an appointment. or
discharge or remoeval by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shali be taken in an open meeting.

{7} To plan, conduet, or hear reports concerning nvestigations of alleged criminal misconduct,

{8} To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of schoaol
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a local
board of education or a school tnprovement teamt.

{9 To discuss and take action regarding plans to profect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
tervorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergendy serviee officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to regpond 10 such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 654, s. 4.

{(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a mecting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
{awsuit conceming which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., (994), ¢. 370, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831,
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, s5. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994}, ¢, 370, 5. 2; 1995 ¢, 309,
§ 84 1997-222, 8, 2; 1997-290, 5, 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013368, 5. 8.41(b).)

a3 TJ

—~
[



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO




FtO-1 - Page 1

Hunnicutt

Subject: FW: Previous March far Meals Participant Invitation for 2025 March for Meals
Attachments: 2025 March for Meals 071525 pdf

From: Laura Rollinson <irollinson@accog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 15, 2025 1:30 PM

To: Laura Rollinson <lrollinson@accog.org>

Cc: Laura Rollinson «lrollinson®@accog.org>

Subject: Previgus March for Meals Participant Invitation for 2025 March for Meals

Each March, Meals on Wheels celebrates the historic day in 1872 when a national nutrition program for seniors
was added to the Older Americans Act, This legislation supported the rapid growth of the Meals on Wheels
network that now collectively serves 2.8 milttion seniors each year. This year's March for Meals celebration
comes at & time when eight out of ten local Meals ont Wheels programs are still delivering meals to more
older adults than they ware priar to the pandemic, and operational and food costs are still soaring aven
while inflation slows.

You are viewed as a Community Champion. 1t is our hope that you witl cansider participating in March for
Meals/Save Lunch,.

| have attached a flyer and have atso included a direct registration tink below for your convivence. Please let me
krnow if you have any questions. | look forward to seeing you in March!

Mareh for Meals. 2025 Registration Link

KEarsty Lo s ALk RN LR PR

e March for Meals 2025 Sign Up Form

I 2028 Warch for Meals

himmana L e At ke Povenyn i
Cunhhng Pt Conchindvin £3aed S S rho it Vv v F AT ST " IR
o Ui,

d ! q I e, y i e
TP TD COT RN (U T A pubaban
AU 11| PN 18 81 g v b b om K ar
o e
g

Best regards,

Laura Rollinson, Senior Nutrition Program Manager
Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program
512 8 Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

(252)404-7091 P

(252)426-7649 F

Irollinson@aceog.org

Office Hours

7:30 am until 4:00 pm

Monday ~ Iriday

WEBSITE: hitps:/alhemarlecommission.org/ares-agency-on-aging/senior-nutrition/volunteer-with-senior-murition/




Save the Date! Albemarie Commission's Area Agency on Aging Senior
Nutrition Program is looking for Community Champions to participate in
this year's national March for Meals campaign.

While delivering meals to our clients during this campaign,
you will have the opportunity to connect with your community
constituents often overlooked. After you deliver, please share your
experience with others in your field and community to help raise
awareness about senior hunger and isolation in our region.

Opportunities are available Monday through Friday throughout the month

of March, in Camden, Chowan. Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank, o

Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington counties. Each route takes aboutan .~
hour to complete and begins at 10: 45 am. S

To participate, please call 252-404-7091, or scan the QR code below -
to reserve your date today! RSVP_by Februarywth, 2025,, .

. * Aiaping i




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR




1

Page

DHR-1

FLUVLALS |

JEGE-LEILST]

BEELE DM ALK H1ZSYFENR
3 LiNTs BG ALED AUG05E
AR BNCATL

BEE9-8EL

BOGLT I ALIT H13AWZTS
135418 SITMYHS Q0L
DMIAZAENS TIFCHYD 1S

Bily-E0E

L0647 OM TALED H1389YZR3
LIt ¥0d Od

ATdWAL 11035

L14Z-595 i828;
LE4BE D3 "NITLNNCWE BINTE
%0 FUNMIAY LS
DHIATA HIS SHIORNOYS

|BEB-EEES I E-HEE
EZ6LT I ‘WITWWS
I3YES & GLE
FH3IDOY WG9

ES8L-GET

LZELE D3 A FAND
AT 9 €lE
A0

SA0E-Z2HHZSE) ZEGAT I 'MOENITF 18 X008 Od 98340 ANCL

GASL-BEOITEEE

BOGLE IN 'ALID HEIAWEIRS
LRAOODF O A3 SLEL
DMIA ZANAS A2V

$BL-TEE

ZEELE DN NG NIA3
90 IADYD WD SrL
heZQMEL EYY N

BEZEE-BEY

G6LT DM CALD H13FwZNE
315 LS HI3F%ZN3 3 bOS
Q33428 NN

LaLy-BEE

BOGLT DN ALY HEIAWZT
1BE X0 d

TMOEY Evd

SELY-1ZZ

GEELE IN HIMAE
GYOY M NS Z0¥
MNRGEYOE INITNT

ZEED-GEE

PRELT N TQHO4EH3H
448G TOSMMNCEEDT 331
W HITEWNH

BZGO-SEE

BOGLZE JM TALED HL3AWZNI
70 NOSNHOE 5007

01 HAGET G ST TEYHD

186L-£58

LT D3 "ITUASALYD
A33HEE MV LB

LEQL Frded
ZNELINSNOD MTiRaAoe

SIEE-LozizaT

BEELT DM A H AL
821 X0 O
DRIAZAYNS TIASSIE

SIUIY 95'C DET00-L900-Z 40 NOISIAIGENS X

Feoe-LE-gl

TIIHEYH & wHE3G 78 H NYITHM

HE3M ¥ HYISOP

S107 E DNIIYIHD 0S08-0400-¢ PaOHd MNOISIAKD 1d3x3 X

FeDL-TE-Ed

AEWHD 3NSI R DIvHD
WY HON AHYI 8 AMNIH

ATFACLS W1

SINIMROD

ONFEFA
TAQHLdY

Ancalva
M 31vd

S53Haay

# INOHd S HOAZAUNS

AFGNTIDEA

ALNDOD SNYWINOUEd ~ DOTMTIATA LV



2

Page

DHR-1

R SLEL TN

0E05-123(25E)

BRBLE D2 ALY H1S38%Z13
F LN 9a ALED A6 2081
MEED SNCRETL

BZTI-REE

BOGLT O3 TARD H139w A3
£33H1S SIZMVHE B0TL
DEIAFAYNS TIRMONTS TS

SLar-E0e

L06L2 T ALID HETBYZTS
ZTy MOB Od

FIERFL i kD05

£E£2-599 (5E8]
1LE8E DM TNIVANSHOWN ¥0vTd
W OH JENMNIAY OES
DNIATAYIE SETUMNOYS

LBLB-EEE/S L -HEE
LEBLE IN N3N
FIYES 8 GEE
SHIDOY YEHCR9D

gRL-SEE

LERLZ IR "W3QWwD
33418 3 $iE
A380H

HO0E-ZEWZSE] TEGLZ DM 'MOLMIT 182 X089 Od 99388 ANCL

LOL-BLELT]

BOBLE OM " AHD HLIFYZNI
LHNCD O AW $10¢
DNIATAEDS AT1HD%E

FOFL-T8p

TEELZ I "HOLN3a3
G0 IADED W70 ov
NI Ao e

BEEZ-QEE

BBLT N ALID HEIEWZITR
315 15 HEIAWZITE 3 #05
33342 7 Wl

L3L-BEE

BOELT DM “ALED ML3AYZE
ESE KO8 Od

TIFAOADM LY

SREFLET

GRGLE JM THINAL
O 3N KNS Z0¥
R GHOT INFDNT

ZEEOGEE

FRGLET DN QB0 AH3E
ARG GOOSMMOE 20T 5L
‘BEHIATIAH

FIG0-SEE

0642 DM AL HIIEVZNE
Q%0 NOSNHOE SG02

IFE "MaChdd 3 STPTMVEED

EBGL-L5E

BLE O FTRASIIVD
EATELS BT EEL

LLEGE T 7HN YA
DRILTASKCD N AAdH

DUEE-LAZ[EGE]

BPELT D3 HAMYE ALLIM
291 X8 Od
DNIAIAENS 1SS

e al i ata ot T o U (U

MOXIN S AZHAAY 8 3 AV

SHHGY 547 D9B00-£500-F 40 NOISIAKTENS X SEOT-LE-t ¥ TIAMIEYD 15

SHIFH

'HITI40H IDOYW B ST
SIBTV 0B 7 SIHIV EE

ELD0-$900-7 78 TLOC-PO00-F AJAHNS ANYINNOD X ATIHOLS VL

Alddns
! O SO OO ceeeeeo AJOLSINT GHOLHIH |

INIAWTSYI IHIV
BE" SIHIV LL° H-99dNY-0F0-£ LNIWASYI B NOISIAKENS X

SE0E-PE-1 X

SEOEGE-1 X ATIHOEIS ¥

=

£

NOYYI-HOMAYY {HIHS |

S3HIV 0L dSH-BZO0-L80O-T ATAHAS 107 X SEOE-0E-1 X TISMOAUY2 1S

S3HDY L9 Zp000-0200-E QHYHIRYTE J¥YSi

AJAHNS AHYINNCH X SZ0T6-L X AIFHOIS ¥

SENINNGD ONFS3A BaglagEd R fad S8I¥A0V

TYAQHILY MEIEVG # AMNOHZ S HOASANNS
AINCOD SNYWINDEA] - DOT MIIATY LV1d

AUVIINVS



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N Front Strest
Post Office Box 7V
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-7010
{252) 426-5564
Fax: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- January 2023

GARNISHMENTS: $364.34

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $10,464.30

DEBT SETOFFES: $0




DHR-3 -

PEFTIIT REDOFT

LIS - 2

Page 1

1/1/2025 5112 Buiiding County 350,000 $2,225.00 $02.00 $2,22500
1/3/2025 F111iMechanical County 8,750 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
1172025 5110{Mechanical Winfall 11,000 $150.00 $0.00 £150.00
1/1/2025 510%|Building County 117,000 $784.00 $0.00 £784.00
1/1/2625 5108 Electrical Hertford 501 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
1/1/2035 53107 Flectrical County 1,500 170.00 £0.60 £70.00
1/1/2025 S106iElectrical Courity 500 $50.00 $0.00 %5000
/12025 5105:Building County 20,000 $198,00 $0.00 $158.00
1/1/2025 5101 Building County 33,508 $0.00
1/1/2025 51001 Electrical Hertford 1,000 $100.00 30.00 £100.00
1/1/2025 5099 Building County 145,000 $898.00 $0.00 £898.00
/12025 5088 |Building winfall jiso00 $707.00 20.00 $707.00
1/3/2035 5087|Building Hertiord 7.000 £0.00 .
1/1/2025 5079 Buitding County 897,125 $31,451.00 $0.00 $1,451.00
1112025 5069 Building County £15,000 £580.00 $0.00 $580.00
1/1/2025 5056 Buitding Harttored 200,000 $0.00
1/1/2025 5054 Building County 3,900 $0.60
1/2/2025 $114|Machanical  |County 2,500 £55.00 $0.00 $55.00
| 202y 51 13| Building County 800,000 $1,367.00 $0.00 $1,367.00
1/3/2025 51i%|Electricat Hertford 2,580 $130.00 $0.00 +130.00
1/6/2035 51316|Building Caunty 5 000 480,00 +80.00
1/6/2025 5123 |Electrical Hertford 18,000 $100.00 $0.60 5160.00
1/6/2025 5122/Fire Hertford 25,000 $50.00 $0.00 £50.00)
1/6/2025 5121:8uilding County 586,125 51,074.00 +0.00 £1,074.00
1/6/2025 5119 Mechanical County 11,000 £75.00 $0.00 $75.00;
1/6/2025 51 18| Plusmbinig County 26,000 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
1/6/2025 s117{Mechanical  1County 25,060 $330.00 $0.00 $130.00
1/7/2025 5126/Plumbing (County 3,225 $60,00 $0.00 %6000
1/7/2025 3125|Buitding County 80,000 $0.00
1/7/2025 5124 | Building County 15,000 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00
1/8/2025 S1301Pumbing County 1,200 £55.00 $0.00 $55.00
1/8/2025 51 29{Electrical County 50090 3109.00 $0.00 $10%.00
1/8/2025 51281Buildling County 12,500 40,00
1/8/2025 5127{Mechanical Hertford 27,000 £355.00 $0.00 $355.00
1/18/2025 5133 Building County 419,000 $1,030.00 $1,030.00
1/10/2025 5132 |Building County 3,000 $75.00 $0.00 £75.00
1/10/2025 5131{Electrical Hertord 6,600 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
1/11/2025 51341Building County 32,000 $0.00
1/12/2025 5135 Building Winlall 299,000 £0.00
1/13/2025 5139iElectrical Winfall 3,500 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
1/13/2025 5138 Flactrical County 3,500 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
1/13/2025 5137 |Electrical County 3,500 $100.00 £0.00 $100.00
1/13/2025 513946 |Building County 145,321 $231.00 $0.00 $231.00
171472025 5148|Electrical Hertfore 14,000 $224.00 $0.00 $224.00
1/14/2025 5147|Building County 1,950 $75.00{ 4000 $75.00
1/14/2025 5146 |Building County 3,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
17142025 5145: Building Winfall 1,000 $225.00 $0.00 %225.00
1/14/2025 5143iBullding Winfali 1,000 $225.00 $0,00 £225.00
1£14/2025 5142t Mechanical County 1,200 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
1/14/2025 51411 8ullding Counity 115,765 £150.00 £0.00 $150.00

Page: 1 of 2



Totat Records: 84

Page: 2 of 2

DHR-3 - Page 2

111472025 5140|Building Winfal 100,000 $370.00 50.00]  $370.00

141572025 L5156 Elactrical County 10,600 £302.00 $0.00 $302.00

11572025 5155 Plumbing County 1,000 $55.00 $0.00 $65.00

1/15/2025 5154iMechanical County 20,150 $75.00 $75.00

1/15/2025 _5153|Mechanical Hertford 28,200 $150.00 £0.00 £150.00

1/15/2025 5152 Mechanical Hertiord 15,006 $£75.00 $75.00

1/15/2025 5151 Mechanical County 2,560 £55.00 $0.00 $55,00

1415/2025 S150(Builging COUnty 15,500 $150.00 $0.010) £150.00

1/15/2025 Si42Mechanical  1County 13,625 $75.00 $75.00

1/16/2025 S159IMechanicat County 27,000 $225.00 £0.00 $225.00

1/16/2025 51 58iMechanical County 17,000 $150.00 $0.00 $150,00

171672025 5157iBudlding Coungy 688,780 £0.00

1712025 S160iMechanical  [County 3,500 575,00 $0.00 £75,00
L2025 5162 |Bullding Winfall 128,975 900,00 £500.00

126/2025 5161 Electrical Winfah 1,200 570,00 50,00 $70,00

1/21/2075 5165|Mechanical  [Hertford | 18,000 $225.00 $0,00 5225.00

1212025 5 163{Building Courty 20,600 3900.00 900,00
Y202 5164 Plumbing 2,785,000 +0.00

172272025 5187 Mechanical County £, 750 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00

1/22/2025 5166 Bufiding 3,500 40,00

1/23/2025 3171 |Mechanical 7,833,000 £0.00

1/23/2025 5170(Electrical County 25,000 £637.00 $0.00 $637.00

1/23/2025 %169 Flectrical County 12,000 5350.00 $0.00 $350.00

1/323/2025 5168 Electrical Caunty 2,500 £5(.00 $0.00 $50.00

1/23/3025 5172|Electrical 200 $0.00

1/24/20325 5173|Machanical Courity 15,000 £150.00 50.00 4150.00

1/25/2025 5174|Elactrical 5,000 $0.00

1/25/2025 S175]Plambsneg 5,000 £0.00

1/27/2025 H1811Building County 6,200 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00

1/27/3025 5176{Mechanical 11,000 £0.00

1/27/2025 5177 Building 6,500 $0.00

172712025 5178 | Mechanical &,200 $0.00

1/27)2025 s179Mechanical | | 3,500 $0.00

1/27/2025 5180/ Electrical 3

L/ 2005



Finwd | Mext fﬁfﬂfﬁ; v

Case Activity |

PHR-4 -

en:

Page 1

FILFA0EE - 4282025

mebivity W D Dase ¥ e @ R TR ST by ¥ | Thesoription -
Thmba B
1/16/2025 17511813 CENTER Burning Inspection  |Complaint of
HILL HWY lots of smoke

from burning
and possible
nG one
watching over
the area.
Upon
inspection we
found property
owner and
helpers ware
there
maintaining
the burn and
had praper
burning
permits.

Total Records: 1

Page: Lof 1

1/2872025




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR




